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ROUTINE

JAHANl, RE BALTO TEL JUNE EIGHT LAST RE BOSLEY 'HISS. RECORDS COLUMBIA ~
PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL CENTER, NYC, SHOW BOSLEY HISS ADMITTED APRIL

TUELVE NINETEEN TUENTY ‘SIX, DISCHARGED JUNE EIGHT TUENTY SIX. \
TREATED FOR CHRONIC MEPHRITIS AND, HYPER THYROIDISM AS PRIVATE PATIENT .4
OF DOCTOR HARRY GEVELIN, DECEASED. RESIDENCE LISTED ONE FOUR TWO '

SEVEN LINDEM AVE., BALTO.  RECORDS BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICS, NYC, . |

SHOW BOSLEY HISS DIED NOV. THREE TUENTY SIX OF CHRONIC NEPHRITIS AT ]
PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL, EAST SEVENTY FIRST ST., NYC. BIRTH LISTED |
AS APRIL THIRTY, NINTEEN HUNDRED, MARRIAGE RECORDS SHOW BOSLEY HISS
MARRIED AT PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL MAY FIFTEEN NINETEEM TUENTY SIX TO
. MARGARET OVEN, AGE FORTY,; NEW WESTERN HOTEL, NYC. LATTER-S PARENTS r
§ LISTED AS GEORGE HODGES AND LOUISE BROWN. BOSLEY HISS UAS BURLED
NOVEMBER FOUR NINETEEN TUENTY SIX,- GREENMOUNT CEMETERY, BALTO. AUSA
| MURPHY ADVISED OF ABOVE FACTS Tonmﬂ x') ‘Zy /3 3 3,_

L S SCHEIDT -8 ""1“ _ 35(//3
ACK IN ORDER ~ ’ & %C’""‘-""g
A, NYC R 3 UA
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JALAll, PERJURY, I. S. - R, ESPICVAGE- I« RE I'Y TELS JUNE ELEVEY

AND THIRTEEM. PAUL F. HLU2B, ASSISTANT LAVAGER, CUSTOLERS ACCOUNTS
DEPT., GAS AMD E'ECTRIC CO., BALTO., VILL APPEAR I'YC NINE THIRTY Ail,
JUNE FOULTEEM, AMD BRING VITH MIN APPRLOPRIATE RECORDS AS INSTRUCTED.
'E 'AS ".OCATED ADDITICNAL RECORDS SEOUING GAS OL ELECTEIC 3ERVICE FCT
CHALDELS AS FCLLOUS-- UMDER MALEL JAY(%HAuBERS, APPLICATIC" FOR -
SELYICE, TALCH TUENTYSIX, THIFTYSZVEY, AT THREE Tungfowz PAUGHT
AUCKELTOLOTY TERRACE, EFFECTIVE HALCH TUITTY, MINETEEN THILTYSEIVE,
" uKICH SELVICE REUAINED IN EFFECT UMTIL OCT. TWENTYFIVE, TUIPTY-
SEVEl, VILN 'OTICE RECEIVED DY ANEW CUSTOUEL THAT THEY UERE TAXINS
TUE SIRVICE AT TUAT ADDEESS. CHALGELS DID MOT LOTIFY THE GAS
COLPANY OF THE DISCONTINUAUCL. UFEN' APPLICATION IADE, HE LISTED A3
0TS EIPTLOYED PEU°£;NQ ENITZ, A LAUYEL AT TJO SLVEN SIY FIFTH AVE.,
I'YC, -STATING HE HAD ZEEN ENPLOYED LY FIIl FOT SIY YEARS. CHANUDERS

(u

GAVE AS HIS CCCU?ATION ’\"Y"F, STATINMG VI HAD RESIED FOR SIX YEAIRS
PREVIOUS AT TWO SIX NAUGHT ROCHESTER AVE., EROOKLYM, MY. THI3

. LY : « ‘j—-
APPLICATIO M UAS VFADE IN PERSON AND BEARS THE SIGMNATURE -- JAY

@CHAHDERS m==e AN APPLICATIO‘JUAS UADE TELEPHO LLY_ ON OCT. TUVNTY"
FIRST, \HIRTYSEVFN, UNDER I'AUE JA\INﬂME“S A;%I 'fé' " 3:%:’3 %3 q/
B0 Jﬁﬁf’f oy §OYAL TERRACE, BALTO., UHICH SERVICE BECARNE ]E%i‘%’@uvx/ 0QT
Kisseloff-10264 6




TUENTYFIVE, THIRTYSEVEMN. SERVICE AT THAT ADDRESS NAM UNTIL APR. MNIME,

PAGE TUO

THIRTY-EIGHT, UHEN ANOTHER CUSTOIER TOOX OVER THE SERVICE. CHAMGERS
DID I'OT NOTIFY THE COIPAI'Y OF DISCOU'TINUAICE. AMOTHER TELEPIICIIC
APPLICATICH UAS !IADE APR. TWELVE, IHIRTYEIGHT, UMDER DAUE JAY
CHAIZERS, UNIC]! UAS TO TAKE EFFECT RETRCACTIVE TO APR. FIRST,
THIETY-EIGHT, AT THE WEST SIDE OF CLD COURT RD., 'JOODLAUNM, ID.

THIS UAS THEE RESIDENCE OF FRAMNY DUCK, I'EAN PIKESVILLE, lD.,
PREVIOUSLY IIENTICHED E? “R« AND [IRS. CHAILERS. THE SERVICE

THERE CéHTIﬂUED UITIL JUVE THIRTY, THIETY-EIGﬁT. 10 ELPLOYLENT
CR CCCUPATION LISTED O APPLICATION AI'D 1'0 SIGMATURE APPEARS. Ol
JUNME THIRTY, THIRTY-EIGHT, ANOTHER PHOME APLICATICM UAS RNECEIVED LY THE

E]
GAS CO. FROI! CHAMBERS, EFFECIVE JUME THIRTY, THIRTY-EIGUT, AT TWO I
q . :
SIX ONE I'AUGH ST. PAUL S5T., BALTO., WIICH SERVICE CONTI}'UED UNTIV |
JUNE FIFTEEN, THIRTY-DINE. FROM TUAT DATE UNTIL OCT. MINE, FORTY-

CNE, HCOUPANY EAS NO RECCRD OF CHAUBERS AS A CUSTONER. O E
JULY TUENTY NINE, FORTY-ONE, HE UADE APPLICATIOHN UFDER MALE Jo Do
W§EEZiE§E‘g§gjgbg§_gon SERVICE AT THE EAST SIDE OF UISFER HILL Ty

I BAUCKIIADN-S VALLEY, VESTUINSTER, !D., WHICH SERVICE BECAIE

EFFECTIVE OCT. MINE, FORTY-OME AND CONTIMUES TO PRESENT DATE.

THE RECORDS ALSO SHOYV TJO OTHER SERVICES FOR CHANBERS AT WESTIINSTER,
1D, INF FORTYSIX. HLUBB VILL BRING RECORDS OF FOREGOIMG '
TRANSACTIONS UITH HIN TO TESTIFY. Kisseloff-10265
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WASHINGTON 4 NEWARK. 1 NEU YORK 1 FROM PHILA §=14-49 12-2p~ '
IRECTOR AND SACSessesdU RGEN T

TELETYPE

Céﬁfﬁﬂ:, JOHN CAROW, FORMER MA GER, PHILA AGENCY WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER L
COMPANY, RECALLS THAT M. E COHEN, SECOND HAND TYPEURITER DEALER

AT NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY, WAS A JUNIOR SALESMAN UNDER HIN IN NINE-
TEEN TWENTYSEVEN DASH TWENT¥%NE. FOR INFO NEWARK OFFICE - THOMAS
GRADY, FORMER WOODSTOCK SALESMANTﬁHO SOLD TYPEWRITER TO FANSLER DASH
MARTIN PARTNERSHIP IN PHILA, ﬁ}NETEEN TwENTYSEVEN, HAS RECENTLY AD-
VISED THAT THE PRACTICE ON OCCASION WAS FOR A JUNIOR SALESMAN TO
LEAVE ‘A MACHINE ON APPROVAL AT PROSPECTIVE CUSTOMER-S OFFICE, AFTER
WHICH:SALESMAQ WOULD FOLLOW UP TRIAL PERIOD AND ATTEMPT SALE. THERE
IS NO INFO THKT COHEN INVOLVED IN INSTANT TRANSACTION. HOWEVER,
NEWARK SHOULD LOCATE COHEN AT NEVW BRUNSWICK IMMEDIATELY AND INTERVIEW
AS TO ANY KNOWLEDGE HE MAY HAVE AS TO LEAVING A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER
ON TRIAL AT PARTNERSHIP'og TgOMAéV ANSLER AND HARRY L¢“MARTIN AROUND

' MIDDLE OF NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN. 'PARTNERSHIP WAS THEN LOCATED IN _ d
BULLITT BUILDING ON SOUTH FOURTH STREET, IN PHILA. COHEN SHOULD BE ;
PARTICULARLY QUESTIONED CONCERNING ANY RECORD HE MAY HAVE CONCERNING ‘
TRANSACTION INCLUDING SERIAL NUMBER. /;;r’ f

REGOROED 3 | 222/333’ 35(#(0;
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you AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 10 7100 Po Me
TRECTOR AND SAG URGENT F. d‘\/ ‘-»2:%

JAHAM RE NYTEL DATED JUME NIME, WTEEN P. M. PERSONNEL FILE DEPT.
AGRICULTURE DENOTE Fomomgf;f’gmn A%ﬂtgf NINETEEN, EICHTEEN EIGHTY NINE
WOODBURY, N. J. EMPLOYED BY AGRICULTURE FEBRUAHY TWENTY FOUR, TWENTY FIVE AS
com%oanon STATISTICAL AND HISTORICAL RESEARCH DIV. AT ONE DOLLAR PER
Ar-mm?nuﬁ;_m PERIOD OF THIS EMPLOYMENT WARE WAS EMPLOYED BY SOVIET GOVT.
A nn@cm OF RUSSTAN RECONSTRUCTION FARMS WITH HQS. IN NYC AND MOSCOW,
JULY ONE, WENTY FIVE WARE STILL CARRIED AS COLLABORATOR BUT ONE DOLLAR

PER YEAR COMPENSATION DISCONTINUED. SERVICES AS COLIARCRATCR RELIEVED
JANUARY SIXTEENTH, THIRTY TWO AS THE MATERIAL HE HAD BEEN FORWARDING COULD
NOT BE USED BY RESEARCH DIV. THIS FILE REFLECTS NO OTIER COVT EMPLOYMENT.
PASSPCRT FILES STATE DEPT REFLECT PASSPORT FOUR FOUR FIVE THREE EIGHT SIX
ISSUED JUNE EIGHTEEN, TWENTY FOUR FOR AGRICULTURE SURVEY IN U.S.S.R. NUMBER
SIX EIGHT SEVEN ONE SEVEN FOIR ISSUED TWENTY NINE FOR TRAVEL IN EUROPE ON

BUSINESS,CSC FILES CONTAIN NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
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WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK ¥RUM WASHANGYUN FIELD 11 o .;»/q_?ﬁ NppL

\a’h

/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT l
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JAHAM, PERJURY, /-tz,. RE TELEPHONE CALL OF ASAC BELMONT, Fm-n.u,,« JPE 5 HE ‘
ZERO, ROBERT T/ GREENFIELD INTERVIEWED. STATES HE HAS NOT BEEN SUBPOL) }Azn 1{35 ;
( 4 m&gz .

!

YET, BUT WAS' INTERVIEWED BY A HISS ATTORNEY TWO OR THBEE MONTHS AGO. v
-]

QUESTIONED HIM CONCERNING THE HANDLING OF CONFIDENTTAL DOCUMENTS, THE PHYSICAL
LAYOUT OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATES OFFICE; MAMES OF THE PERSONNEL, AND /

HIS KNOWLEDGE OF WADLEIGH. ADVISED AGENT THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED AS MESSENGER IN
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE*S QFFICE FROM ONE NINE THREE ONE UNTIL ONE NINE

FOUR ZERO, PRESENTLY EIIPLOYED As DISTRIBMION”CLERK*IN-S‘I‘ATE. REMEMBERS HISY. [ .
WELL AND FAVORABLY. COULD REMEMBER NONE OF HISS'S VISITORS. DIDN'T KNOW CHAMBERS. |

NAME. WADLEIGH FAMILIAR BUT DOES NOT-RECALL THE PERSON. WOULD BRING CLASSIFIED

DOCUMENTS FROM DGR ROOM TO ASSISTANT SECRETARY ROOM IN LOCKED CASE: KEY TO' CASE .
HELD BY MISS LINCOLN, ‘SECRETARY TO THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY. DOCUMENTS LOCKED gy
AT NIGHT IN FILING CABINETS., KEYS.HELD BY GIRLS IN-OFFICE. RECALLS CONBINATION ‘
SAFE‘IN‘ ASSISTANT SECRETARY'S, PRIVATE OFFICE, WHERE SOME DOCUMENTS ALSO KEPT. ;
DUTY OF LAST PERSON TO LEAVE TO LOCK WINDOWS AND DOORS AND LEAVE KEY AT GUARD!S' A
DESK., HISS WOULD SOMETIMES WORK LATE AND BE LAST TO LEAVE, STATES HE HAS NO ] ]
KNOWLEDGE OF ANY ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY. HE IS A THIRTY EIGHT YEAR OLD, WELL SPOKEN, \
INTELLIGENT NEGRO. " ' o
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Y_/U]jzce Memowmdum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DBECTOR, FBT DATE: June 9, 1949
FROM : C, WASHINGTON FIELD
SUBJEG ATAM
o : PERJURY 1
ESPIONAGE - R, |

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Bureau file Th-1333

Re report SA DONALD D, CONNORS, dated June 9, 1949, at Washington, D.C.,
enclosed herewith. ~~

The attention of the Bureau is invited to the following paragraph which

- is quoted from a memorandim produced by Under-Secretary of the Treasury E. H. FOIE;}
JR., in comnection with Treasury Department documents which.appear to be the )\/’[
-+ . original source of the inf'o:;mation appearing on the four ‘sheets of paper in the :

y,?iﬁa.writing of HARRY" WEl‘I'E, which were produced by CHAMBERS at Baltimore, 1‘
.~Maryland, on November -£4; 9

R /7
e . oL L WG J
f

"As will be seen at a casual glance, most of this
material is highly confidential and in many instances : f
iInvolves our relations with friendly forelgn powers. (
Even though a number of years may have elapsed since 1
these happenings, we must insist that the approval of !

AR

/ @9, State (the immediate source of most, if not all, of ,
45, Py the material) and ourselves be .obtained before this ’
%{ information is divulged in a public proceeding.” d
OHEW ,
ENGLOSUB’E ATTA A 24 % o
| AL INFORWATION CONTAINED
Enc. HERE!N O Wik ot ;:)Sl}'iw
DATE S

cc: New York (enc.) A

"DIC :dmh

Th-gh ' y .

FNDEXED - 3

RECORDED - 3 &;/333 - 33 5/?

5 ‘L«ili.n
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R <Wx;¥«%f%',-&ﬂg ..is highly confidential and- in many instances involves

—w; r‘ “Dk 52

(1- 1o 49) FEDER

MNOol 4
THIS caex ommwmm A'l' NEW YORK

Au.

'mom-umm SEIEEIPE nmn‘mm rmop;on;e:uummu N .
WASHJNGI‘CN ’ D. C. . 6-9-1&9 -25,2{63 2 19,27 6~ DONAID D. CONNCRS . ‘dmh
i : - . =49 -
. rm.s ; ] ’ 7 ) v | cHARACTER OF CACK ) ',\a.
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CEAMBE_ZRS, was E].‘AL - PERJURY oW
W c . e . - .| ESPIGNAGE - R
v m s ]I‘ITERNAL SECURITY - R

’ ‘3"""”‘3“’ FASTS: | g, FOIEY, JR., Under-Secretary of 'I.‘reasury, ad.vises data
T appearing on the four yellow lined sheets of paper bearing
handwri'bing of HARRY. DEXTER WHITE and produced by CHAMBERS in
Baltimoreé on November 17, 1948, did in fact originate in
Treasury Department documents. FOI.EY is of the opinion that
it would have been ‘improper. for this information to be in

‘ . hands of unauthorized person, that data would have been of

. help during pertinént period to unfriendly .power. FOI.EY

TR added the following paragraph .in'writing with reepect to
1 I - 1introduction of docu?ments in- evidence: -

"As will be seen at a casual' glance, most of this material

our relations with friendly foreign powers. -Even though

-a humber of -years may have elapsed since.these happenings .

B ‘ /. weo must insist that the:approval of State (the immediate
[ . source of most, if not all; of the material) and ourselves .
ﬂﬁg */0 _f§  Bo"obtained before his Information is divilged Ina 2 24, @5/
public proceeding Wl ALL 'NFOR
! Taws MATION cowmﬁ
REFERENCE: Bureau file- Th- 1333 XDATE Qé)/

. New York teletype dated April 12, 1949
b B Washington Fleld 0ffice lotter dated Hay 51, 1k9

DE'J(%IIS ’ @ . AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

B|EHIND
ﬁOLOSUB‘E This .report: deals with the four yellow lined sheets of paper which
: *"-i_ CHAMBERS produced in.Baltimore, Maryland, on November 27, 19’48 in the pret“ial
deposition of a civil ‘sult growing out of his allegations against AHER HISS.

. s )
: _T)K/’ trnnul.“mm ENCI O:IIR'E' 'TO NOT WRITK IN THESK SPACES
A . . ,

‘11.2/@43“3;&4@5/?

e OFT‘Hw D - ._ " Ca , :”’. v .1 } ) s
i 57Bireau. (emc.) - ; ; ? 15 1949 } D (1PN -
1-THOMAS T DONEGAN SAAG, NY (emb.) , = ' |
3-New York (enc.) .’, }4'5 D
3<Washington .Field 1 7. PR
QOPIES DESTROYED - L ‘@UA

e ——3&8—-956'1'5-1904
« PROPERTY . OF FBI ~ This. coni‘ident:.al report and its. contents are loaned to-you
the FEI. and are not to be distr:.buted outs:lde of a.gency to which loaned,

' ’:.'-‘ szt o8 OV » Klsseloff—10271
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WFO Th-9k . .
These four yellow lines sheets of paper, according to the ¥BI Iaboratory are
in the handwriting of HARRY DEXTER WHITE, It will be recalled that referenced
New York teletyps: reg_uested the Washington Field Office to determine whether
the information appearing on-these yellow lined sheets of paper originated in
Treasury Department documents. It is further recalled that during the perti-
nent period of thesé documents HARRY DEXTER! WHITE was an official of the U.S.
Treasury Dephrtment 3 .

~ The four ‘yellovg**'lj.neq. sheots of papér-are ‘reproduced hereirith:

¥1-10~38 Taylor triedito press the Security (indirectly through - Feis
to Hull to Sec.) to urridly accept an offer from Hungary of
settlement of her 2 million dollsr debt to U. S. Govt. The
payment offered was trivial. Sec. rofused to be murried. and
said ‘did not want to establish a pattern on this int. debt
settlements without consisting the whole problem. The fact
that the Hungarien amount involved was trifling was no reason
to accept the offer as it raised matters of principle, pre-
cedant, policy, etc. (What is behind Taylor's and possibly
Fois' desire to press M (Morgénthap) into a debt settlement
arrangement of that character at this time. Why didn't

s X Taylor try to convince Sec. directly instead of surrepti-

tiously via Feis).

"1-9-38 N, S. Naval Captain Ingérsol will remain in London until
- .English want to communicate anything to us with respect .

to Japan boycott or exchange controls. He is to act solely .
as an agent of communications and not- discuss matters,
'English are not now interested in in econcmic boycotts
of against Japan. Some incident may develop which will
lead them to be desirous of our cooperation. We are likely
to act alone only if unusually bad 'incident' occurs
such as another Panay incident.

Japan’ according to Col. Strong, 'has increased greatly to
storage facilities for oil. Tanks build underground with
two layers of thlck ‘cement and air space between as pro-
tection against bombing.

Reported yesterday through provate Jap banking connecticns
(unknovm but supposed to be important) that J. will not
declare war on China for some time at least.

Sec. reading Red Star Over China and is quite interested."

K OK KKK KKK KKK KN K

-2- Kisseloff-10272
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WFO Th-9b . oL o T

; e have Just discovered evidence of Japanese. 'dumping of tex-
tiles into U. S. and are requiring importers to put wp 100%.bond
fagainst importa. I expect evidence .of dumping will increase.

"Aboiit 1 month. ago the' Pres. asked Sec. M. to secretly place as
many obstacles in the path of imports from Japan as possible under
~ existing. regulations.. We have made only & little progress to date
‘o the matter. -Our purchases from Japan-are: declining steadily
_ mostly on items other thsan silk. ~ Our imports ,average. about two-
“thirds of last. year's. averdage. Part of the ‘decline is due of course,
to our reduction in purchasés from all countries.

. "Japan's" dollar balances‘”‘ﬁn U. S.-are not declining much.. They
are: about 50 million dollars. o

“Purchases of Japanese goods by are decreasing sharply
while our exports to- those countries are increasing

"State Dept. believes British moves towards Italy and: Gemany
will. reduce substantially: European fear ‘of war in the near future,

- : ®1f. Japan repeats :another ingcident 1like the 'Panay! incident "
’ treasury machinery is all-ready to-embargd Japanese imports into )
U.S. and freeze her dollar balances. This was done at the Pres. ...
orders. ‘It remains unknown outside -of Treasury.

"Jo -bave just: agreed to purchase 50 million more oz. of silver
. from China. Chinese Will havé left (almost all ‘Wi’ Iondon) about
. " 100.million oz. of :silver. Her dollar ‘balance are rlmost all gone.

. "Bullit Just called to Sec. (copy not ave.ila'ble) comments by .
Herriot; Blum Reynaud to him. Herriot says if he were. premier. he
would quickly strengthen- ties with U, S. S. R. & reassure Czech.

. -that France will at.once come to her militery aid of Germany enters-
szech. He also statéd that 1£ U. S. S. R, .goes to aid of Czech.. she
would cut through Roumanias. resistance "I3ke butter' and would also g0
through quickly latvia and Estonia’ againet their wishes., Herriot ‘
‘doesn't think there.is any chance,. however of his"

’ * ¥ *,-x-*v-x-;* ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

"bec‘oming premier.

"Reynaud 'believed t.he solution of French economic situation is
to permit a sharp drop in the franc. Also to form a 'National' -
cabinet ‘that would include all elements,. Blum claims he doesn't
want to be premier at this time. Marchandeair tried feebily to-gob.
"Engl ‘& U.S. to agree to support the “franc. (!iot the slightest-chance):
The, prospects of” continued depreciation of franc are very- strong

C3e Kisseloff-10273




"I bave heard. nothing as to Capt. Ingersoll's mission n - U
g England ‘beyond my earlier-explanations. ‘So far ‘as the Treasury is ~
-concerned: he is’ supposed to be there in case of anothér incident
with Japan. ~In that event he. ‘would serve as secret liaison man
"bétween Eng. & U.S. aunknown to anybody-as to the nature .of his .

- mission, Chamber]a:m turned us: down at the time of the Panay inci-
dent when we asksed. him whether he would: cooperate with us in
placing exchange restrictions against Japanese operations-in. case
we decided to do: so, ’but another Knatchbull incident may bring -
them around. . P

x

) ‘"State Dept: }fas ‘eager to accept Hungary's debt offer & sold .
idea to Sec. M. & gx;g@!‘g‘ent But Congress doesn't went to begin
debt negotia’cione wi*bh Hungary.

l "The Van Zeelana report was .not taken seriously here."

XX KK KKK KR K
Lo N AL
" (via Cochran)‘

"Bachman of the. Swisa Nat. Bank said (2/15/38) that the
Japanese have recently put out a feeler to. Bome. of ‘his banks.for
a loan. for industrial development in Manchucko. "However, his
bankers ‘had not sufficient interest in such'a proposition even to
submit it to the: National Bank, for consideration and possible

i approval

' "SGhacht mpressed ne - and. -somd of my- ‘friends also - as finding
.some hope, in the Van Zeeland. report as.'a basis for a possi’ble
approach ‘between German and the British.and the French.. :

"Schacht said he positively did not know what had taken plaoe
at the- meeting between Hitler, and. Schuschnigg "

IR EEER S RN
‘ 00’ April 27, 192;9, -Special. Agent IAMBERT G, ZANDER and the writer
interviewed Secretary of the 'I'reasu.ry JOHN W, .SNYDER and advised -him of.the
“nature - of this problem. Secretary SNYDER observed that he was-most interested..
in 'bhis matter and said that.he would .place this problem in the hands of ome

“of ‘his Under-Secretaries in order that it might have expeditious:and constant

..attention. On’ the same date. Under-Secretary of the Treasury E. H. FOIEY, JR4,.

' telephonically advised the. writer that this matter ‘had been placed with ‘him-

by~ Seoret&ry SNYDER, FOIEY requested that Special Agent ZANDER ‘and. the.
writer visi'b his' office on April 28, 19k9, a

N - Kisseloff-10274
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: : On April 28 191&9, Special Agent ZANDER and the writer interviewed
Mr FOIEY at his office at which time the nature of the problem -was outlined.
S 1% Mr: FOIEY Mr.. FOIEY was advised that the Bureau desired to know:

' (l) Whether or- not the material -on' the four yellow lined .sheets of paper )
originated with:Treasury Departiment documents;. (2) whether or not it would
have beenl;:;mproper for this material to be in the“}ARAs of an unauthorized
person 3 (3)\"whether or not this material would have been of value to-an

x unfriendly power; (&) if -this.material did originate in Treasury Departuent
o documents ;1arkighing of those documents; (5) the name, of- & person -or persons
competent to -introduce- such documents into evidence., Mr. FOIEY indicated
that -ho would undertake to answer thése questions. and observed that- while

soune .of the material appearing on the four yellow lined sheets of paper
could ,pro'bably have been obtained from public ‘scurces such as newspapers .
and magazines , other parts of the materidd appeared ‘to be highly confidential,
- On-May 27 ; 1949, 'Mr. FOLEY was reinterviewed by the writer after
he -had indicated. telephonically that he had information in connection with
this matter. AL this time 'Mr. FOIEY advised +that the. information.appearing
‘on these four yellow lined sheets of paper did in fact originate in official .
Treasury Department «SQW;‘Q,%B ,and that this co}zld be established from existing
‘I‘reasury Department records. Tt is noted that Mr, FOIEY confined this part .
.0f ‘his anewer to "some of the information" and added that other partsbof
. the information could, have been obtained from public sources. On this date
* : Mr. FOIEY» advised that it would have been: impnpper for this information to.
be 4n’ the possession of Jan unauthorized person and that the information
would hsve been of, material value to an unfriendly power in 1958 Mr.. FOIEY
"at this time made the following observetions: Information in the '.Preasury
v iDepartment files from. which +the information on.the yeollow -paper was extracted
.+ . came-to- the Treasury Depairtment mainly from official State Departuent sou.rces
‘ and that 1%-would have been entirely proper for a tecinicien in the Treasury:
Department to have kept a téchnician ih the State Department posted as to
this material providing that each had a.mutual and official interest. Mr.
FOIEY also desired that it be set out ‘that there was no claim presented by-
‘ him “hat anyone presently or formerly employed -in the Treasury Department
s MR made “this’ :Information available to an unauthorized source. Mr. FOIEY fur-
tew .. - nished. the writer a ‘memorandum incorporating the information indicated above.
. This: memorandum has been made .part of the ‘Washington Field Office £116 in

“this matter. ‘Mr. 'FOIEY also advised that he was preparing-a. list of the

original “documents, anTvould ‘furnish it when-completed. &

—<

On Juné 1; 19149, Mr. FOIEY furnishéd Special Agent ZANDER and the
writer with-a: listing of the Treasury Department documents which appeared .
to bé the original source of the information set. out -on the papers produced

. - N - by CHAMBERS which papers bear the handwriting of "HARRY DEXTER WHITE, At
T ] this .seme, time’ Mr, FOIEY advised that the person most familiar with these
-\ documents and’ their relationship to-the notes in question is Miss JANE CULIEN

in’ the office. of “the Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the .
'I'reasury and if a ‘subpoena ducus tecum is issued it should be issued: upon her.

- S S ‘5‘;
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. At thie time- Mr. FOIEY furnishéd a written. memorandxm -setting- out a brief

description .of the Treasury Department d.ocuments. This memorandum contains
the following paragraph- v

" Mag- will be seen.at a cesual glance, most of this
‘ ‘material is highly confidential and in many instances
- . - involves ‘our 'relations with friendly foreign powers.
- - Even though a number .of years may have elapsed since
- 'these happenings,. we must insist that the .approvel of
. .- -—'State (the immediate source of most, if not all, of
: - the material) and ourselves be.obtained before this
, mforma'bion is divulged in a public. proceeding "

It 18 -noted that Mr. FOIEY made special mention of the paragraph
noted. above and -advised that the- Secretary of the Treasury would be most
'distreeeed if ‘these documents were introduced in a public prcceeding without
,-,prior consultation ﬁ'ith Me. FOIEY .or- the Secretary of the Treasury.

The" 1ist of-docu.mente furnished by Mr. FOIEY is 'set out below. It

is rioted- that ‘the .subheadings refer roughly to the subject matter of the papers
".produced by CHAMBERS.

"DWUMENTS IN ‘]IREASI)RY DEPARTMEK‘IT FILES

"HUNGARIAN DEBI NEGOTTATIONS:.

"De'beA - SRR "Sub Ject Matter

"8-2h-37 I.etter to- Aeeie‘bant Secretary of Treasury Taylor from

..F. Livesey, Adviser on International Economic Affairs,
Department of State, transmitting, at the. suggestion of '
‘Secretary Hull, suggestions made by Eugene Havas, : -
semi-official. adviser to the Hungarian authorities on
. financial matters, that his. goverrment make somé proposals
i’or debt payments. ILivesey also enclosed a draft of a
press release to be used in case proposal wag accepted.

$
¢

!‘**'w"12-13~57 Memorandum to-Mr. Livesey from Mr. Taylor transmi-bting a
. " draft of the proposed préss releaee to0 be made by the
'I'reaeury ‘regarding the Hungariasn payment.

. _A"12-16- 37 Clipping from. the Washington Post regarding small peyment
oo+ .. -on'war-debt made by Hungary. <
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; "1-10-38 Memorandum to Secretary Morgenthau from Herbert Feis £

B T Department of ‘State, advising that he had not ‘been able to-

- ‘discuss-with Secretary Hull the question of a joint
appointment at the White House or present the question of
whether convereatione should be started regarding-a possible
debt refunding agreement with }Iungary. Attached a statement,
_which he stated had beenhurriedly prepared regardi.ng the .

- apparent results’ of certain of the main.formulas of settlement
if they were to ‘be applied to our main debtors.. =

T v2-8-38 - COpy of ‘letter to Secretary Morgenthau from Secretary Hull

enclosing an Aide ‘Memoire, dated February 7, 1938, presented .
by the Minister of Hungary submitting for consideration a
*posei‘ble basis of a new debt ‘arrangenent ‘to replace completely
 ‘the Debt Agreement of 192k &nd acorvals thereunder. Secretary
. Hull indicated 4hat the proposal had been accepted with the
. understanding it would receive careful consideration with a
" view to.eventusl. submieeion to: the Americen Congress. Secretary
‘Hull. aeked for the Treasury's comments or suggestions on the
proposal.

""2-8-38" Copy of memorandum prepared by Mr. Livesey, State Dopartment,
) »outlining the history of the Hungarian debt,
"2.15-38 Memorandim prepared by D. W. Bell, Treasury Department, regarding
.conferenceé with the President’ on proposal of the Eungarian
( C;overnment to settle its mdebtedness to the United States,
Following were ‘present: Secretary Hull, ‘Secretary Morgenthau, A
Aesistant Secretary of the Treasury Maylor, and Mr, Bell, :
- The President approved the letter presented by Secretaries
. . Hall and Morgenthau requestmg that the. Secretary of the Treasury
Yo be awthorized to:negotiate .on the basis on the terms outlined
in principle.‘(the words 'in principle' were .added.to the letter
by the President) and prepare a formal agreement for submission to
. Congress. (Original of this letfer showing the President's
oo F ‘ approval is in-the Treasury files and is dated. February 16,
. 1938) At the end of the conference the President indicated
-he would.- arra.nge for the Vice President, Senator Harrison, °
and -Congressman Dougliton ‘to meet with him on February 17, 1938,
“to discuss- the matter. He asked.Secretary Hull and Secretary
Morgenthau to be present also. Photostats_of the letter approved
by the President were :sent to'the White House and- State .Department
on- Fe‘bruary 18, 1938, ‘for' their files. ’

B "518.58 Memorendwi writben for tho £ilob by D. W Bell fndicating that

.Secretary Morgenthau had advised him that at the conference
‘held at the White House on February 17, 1938, the thrée gentlemén

L S from Congress: 'felt that ‘the, Government should not accapt the

Hungarian proposal They apparently felt that this was not. a
. good ‘time. to 'bring up de’bt eettlements.
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Y. - 28 19-38 Clipping frou: Washington Post. with Feference td conference
- T, | held at-the White House .on Hungarian proposal. No comments
. TR . were made by ‘those present and.the President confirmed at
. press .canference that internationsl debts had been discussed.

"2-23-38 Letter to Secretary Morgenthau from Herbert Feis, State
B, - Department;, enclosing a memorandum of their telephone con-
. . ' versation on February 21, 1938, regarding latest developments
; " - on Hungarian debt proposalo Secretary of Treasury. concurred
in recomendation made by ‘Hungarian. M:Inieter, and. approved by
" the President and Secretary Eull, that he publish the Aide .
Mémoire with a short statement ‘bringing out ciroumstances and
‘purposes. of the offer.

"2-25-38 ‘Copy -of memorﬁ.ndum from Mr. Wélles to the Secretary attaching
an- analysis of -the comparison made ‘of Hungarian proposal with
.- - terms. of settlemont to Austria on a similar relief loan. .
o Yo, s ) Stated that. in considering the Hungarian proposal, neithexr the
- Administration or (‘,'ongress would be called upon to.conaider
. anything ‘new! 1n the way of concession on intergovernmental
' debts, . , .

"5-‘*-38 Copy of .confidential memorandum to Secretary Morgenthau from
’ Secretary of State enclosing copy of memorandum of -conversation
* held on February 28, 1938, between the British Ambassador and
~ the Under Secretary of. Stateiwith reference to Hungary's proposal.
I Question of Congressional attitude was discussed. (Original of

x

. i  this memorandum is also in the files )

"3-7-38 Letter to Secretary Morgenthav. from Herbert Feis, State Depart-
; -ment, enclosing sumary of -editorial comments on the Hungarian -

X debt offer and a memorandum on the Austrien debt offer for

S suggested background for coneider.tng the Hungarian loan.

! "5 18-38(‘2) Copy of undated. memoranduvm to Assistant Secretary Teylor
from Herbert Feis, State - Department, -approving changes made
in draft of President's message on the Hungarian debt by the

< ‘_ : Treasury.

”5-18-38 copy of 1etter to the President Bigned. ‘by the Secretary of the
» * Preasury enclosing proposedmnessage to the Congress--prepared

' by. State and ‘l'reasury Deparments--rehtmg to "the Hungarian

" proposal. L

<

.. "3-25-38 Ietter to Secretary Morgenthau from Secretary Hull advising
' he.had made -the changes in the draft of: 'the message suggested
"~ by ‘the President
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"5-28 38 Copy of press release on President'e message to COngress regarding
. the proposal.

"h-.29§58 *COpy -of memorandum. to Mr. Feis from Assistant Secretary Taylor
"' regarding meeting of Seoretary Morgenthau, D. W, Bell, and
Taylor with Congressmen Doughton, Vinson, and Cooper-of the
Ways: and Means, Comittee. Congressmen stated it would be- in—
© advisable to hold hearings until after- the President, ‘Secretaries
of State and Treasury held a: meet:l.ng with leadeérs in Senate and
'*Houee/ to thoroughly discuss the aituation.

,.
w e e e W w o ww w

-"BRITISII—JAPANESE NEGOI‘IA‘I'IONS'

o ‘"1-19-38 Stric'bly confidential le'b'ber t0 Secretary Morgenthau from ,
Lo e ‘Walton Butterworth, ‘U.S. Em‘basay in Tondon,. regarding Captain
v 'Ingereoll'e mission in Iondon: Advised that Ingersoll had
: : ~ sailed for the United States. Butterworth réferred to the
, . o conversation Ingersoll had with Morgenthau at the White Eouse
£ e and. Ingersoll’s meeting with Mr. Eden. .Also stated ‘c.ha'b ‘while
' the Chancellor of the Exchequer ho doubt was aware of. - * |
Ingereoll's presence in Iondon, he-made ‘no move to 'bake action.

'"12-8-38 " Latter to- Secretary Morgenthau from. Under Secretary of State
) ‘ tenclosing ‘Tor his confidential information a copy of - an alde
) memoire Ieft by the British charge dtAffaires with reference
. to, the fact that for sometime there had béen off the record .
and unofficial exbhange: of views between this. Government and
., the British with regard to retaliatory measures of a commercial
.. or financial character that might be taken in view of the dis-
. crimination shown -by the Japanese Gevermnen’c against the U. S.
oo and British. The Aide Memoire stated the British. Government
=’ . (was.8t1ll not quite ready to furnish considered visws in regard.
-to; puni‘bive measures of retaliation or':pressure-on Japan

-
»

- e m @ w e o e
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L ’ "1-5-38 :Book entitled "Red Star Over China" by Edgar- Snow was received
Co in the. Treasury Library on January -3, 1938. .It was charged to
' Harry White, Solomon' Adler,: and othera during January of#1938. -

,
----------
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"JAPANESE EXP(RTS, IMPCRTS E‘IC

¥

"12-11;-57

Memorandum to Secretary Mcrgenthau from A. Iochhead, a member:
of the Secretary's staff, reporting that as of .12-11-37 Japan

. had net current aeseta in New York of $55,000 000.

i "1g..‘1i;;.-5_7

'I'ranscript of meeting held by SBOretary Morgenthau with’

Mr, Ukawa, Secretary to the Japanese Financial Commission

in New York, and Mr. Lochhead to explain to Mr. Ukawa the
necessary steps that must be followed in-connection with' thé
sale of gold to the United States. After Mr. Ukawa left, the

- Secreétary .calléd in Mr, 'Oliphant- and Mr. White and asked. White

"12-15-37

and. Iochhead to find out for his confidential information how
mich more in gddition to the '$55,000,000 net assets belonging
to the Govermment of Japan do Japanese citizene, plants, etc.,
have 1n the United States. -

Copy - of letter to Secretary Morgenthau frcm H. Ukawa with

] reference to- conference . held on 12-114--37

’ "]2 15-57 Ietter to Secretary Morgenthau from Herbert Feols, State Depart-

meént, enclosing for his confidential 1nfonnation a copy of the

T telegram from H. M. Cochran in Paris., Coéhran reports on his.

-oonversation with cgntral banking' contacts on trade matters.

'He. refers: to statementa made by ‘of Japan's European

" répreséntative, Yanagita, to the offect that the .end of the

Japanese-~Chinese affair was rapidly drawing near. Yanagita

. -also- expreesed the hope that very soon a move might be made

to ‘improve. relations between Japan and the U.S. Cochran also

‘refers to convereatione with.Reichsbank's President Schacht

and the'Bank of Italy's Governor Azzolini on trade matters.
(Paraphrase of teélegram is dated December 1k, 1937, 11 a.m.,

fand. is numbered 1727.).

~

I.etter tc Secretary Morgenthau from Secretary Hull enclosing
copy -of statemént prepared by. State. on YJapan's Foreign

"Exchange Besources' Refers to Japanese’ bank balances in

United. States and England, decline in Japanese exports, and
the fact -that Japan's dollar balances are likely to be depleted

. _early in 1938 unlegs further gold shipn%rnts can be made due to
“the fact that American and British banks are- unwill:lng o extend

credita aought by Japanese buyers.
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o "1-25-38 Tetteér to Mr. Ubewa from Mr. Taylor thanking him for the copy

e

*

of" the. surmary of ‘the- speech -of. the"Minister of Finance at
t_he session of ‘the Imperial Diet. Copy of.letter from Ukawa
and summar’y' of the speech are attached.

s

""Undated. Statement ‘regarding Japanese trade indicating: (1) Japanese

. exports are falling sharply; (2). Japan's foreign exchange

assets -were not reduced because the decrease in. imports was -
" greater than the d.ecrease in exports; and (3) Japan's- loss
of .exports-.in. January, compared. ‘with .the ‘same month in the
previous, year, was for the great. part, in her trade with the
‘'United ‘States and.Asiatic countries. Statement 'is not dated-
but was probably prepared. in Februffry or March of 1938.

"Suspicion of duniping of textiles

'13.1-12-37 Report by Iven. B, White, American Vice Consul, Yokohama , Japan,

¥

" on.'The -Administration of Japan 8 Trade Association Systen in

rend.ering assistance to cotton textile exports'. Outlines
‘program; inaugurated. in November, 1937, for the purpose of
reducing domestic consumption and of stinmlating the export of
cotton téxtiles.’ Plan had not been completed ‘at that time but
would provid.e a rebate on all cotton goods exported.

' "1-22-38 Confid.ential memorandum to the. Secretary of the Treasury from .

| M2.1.38

[ " uéé‘h:’%

-

, Secretary of State (File No. FE-600.9415/23) referring to the
report made by Ivan:B. White on 11-12-37 and attaching a copy

of confidential telegram, dated 1-15-38, from the American Consul
© 1in. Yokohama reporting that the grants. referred to in 11-12-3%
report would begin in a. month. M

Copy of etrictly confidential letter to the Secretary of Stateé
from-C. R. Cameron, American Consul General, Tokyo, Japan.

(File No; 868.11) regarding statements -to be attached’ to invoices
covering exports of cotton’ with reference to re'bate paid.

Confidential report from Vice Consuls Ivan B. ‘White and ’B'"r)o
Beppo ‘R. Johansen in Yokohama on 'The Administration. of Japan's
Cotton Goods, Export Subsidy'., ‘Report indicates there is a
definite possibility that a general subsidy program for
Japanese exports may be adopted and that such a ‘program would -

. either be of a concealed or a disguised nature. Also roported

that exports-to the U. S. under the ‘amended program continue
as a matter of fact to be subsidized
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. 115_2_38

‘ .' n5_3‘i‘_38

o MB115-38,

Copy of letter to U. S. Appraiser .of Merchandise 1n New York
from Commissioner of Customs. ad.v-ieing, ‘in .answer to'his 1nqu1ry,
'that a notice of- suspicion of dumping. .should be issuéd with

respect. to :lmportatione from Japan of -cotton or cotton articles.

Ietker (copy) to the Secretary of State from C. R. Cameron, Tokyo,
with further reference "o the rebate on cotton goods and lack

~of frankness on -the. part of the. Japanese Government in their

.dealings with the American consuls 1n ccnnection with the rebate." "
Referred to the secrecy of operations with reference to the rebate.

Memorendmn to the Secretary of the Treasury from- Secretary of
‘State (File No. FE)’ attaching copy of an aide memoire presented

. by representative of -Japanese 'Embassy asking.that action be
. ‘taken to revoke notice of suspicion of dumping in regard to

mports of cotton goods f'rcm Japen (Reply to thie letter was .

,made ‘on’ 5-21-38) .

]

Copy of report by Vice Goneuls Ivan B. White and Beppo R. ]
Johansen, Yokohama, .on- *'The Administration of Japan's Cotton
Goods Export Subsidy'.. Report indicates “that payments of"

**, ‘rebatés on cotton goods shipments %6 ‘the U. 'S. have been

. ‘cancelled. Indicates this action was- probably teken “to

‘counteract or forestall dction by American Cnetoms officials. '
(File’ No. .610-23/620)

""There ie a file of  weekly reports made to Secretary Morgenthau
' by Mr. Haas, Director of Research and Statistics, on the status

of current U. S, trade with Japan .and China, The roport dated

+ .. 1-22-38 indicated that the imports of raw.silk were approximately
© $1,000,000 more in the first two. weeks of Jenuary 1938 that in

the Tirst two weeks of December 1957, but that other imports
ontinued to decline.

 wmw - - e

Y

"'Brit:lsh Negotiat:lons-

|13_h 38

Letter to Secretary Morgenthau from Under Secretary of State.
Enclosed & copy of a memorardum of a conversation between
thé British Ambassador-and the Under Secretary on 3.3-38,

;Gonvereation was. with reférence to British negotiations with
Japan, _Germany, and Italy. The Ambassador’ stated that the-
‘British Ambassador in Rome had advised the British Foreign

Office on February 21 or 22, it was. his belief that unless
the British Govérnment moved. q_uickly, the Italian Government

. might throw itself completely into the arms of Germany for

‘Pear of the results of German expansionist moves in Austrie
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' and in- Europe’s eastern area. He i‘urther reported that,

"Chinese Negotietione :

‘that event, any possibility of reaching an 'agreement between -
England and. Italy would be. minimized. The Under Secretary

~advised the Ambassador 'that it had been assumed in many

quarters that the understanding ‘between Italy and Germany had -
been very much closer during the. past two months than it had
‘been. prior to that time.'® .

- = e e e e e "

n12_2 37 -

*

Letter to the Am'bassador of China ‘from the Secretary of the
‘Treasury, cenfirming agreement to purchase 50,000,000 ‘ounces:
of silver from China and advising that the Federal Reserve

. Bank of New York: would cable bids through the Central ‘Bank

: 'of China ‘Por amounts' of 10 000,000 ounces each on 12-15-37,

‘31“57) 1“15'38: 1‘31‘58) and 2‘15 38

’"12-13-3271 Copy of. Jetter to Herbert Feis, State Department from Assistant

Secretary of the Treasury Taylor retuming memorandun of 12-6-37

'+ * . prepareéd by.State concerning.certain.aspects of the arrangementi

x
P

12212438

"2-25-38,

na

n2;;7738

X to American representations. ¥

'between the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.and the Bank of
China 'in the event of the reeognition of a state of war between.
China and Japan. .

Copy - of telegram from H. H: Kung asking that Secretary )
—Morgenthau be advised China deeply appreciates. his arranging.
Jrecent silver purchase'and asking that present arrangements

* be .continued after expiration.of. thie'month.

~

Copy of transcript of notes on meeting held in Secretary:.

-‘Morgenthau's’ office with.Ambassador - of -China, Mr. Taylor, ‘and

Mr. Lochhead during which the: ‘Secretary advised the Ambassador
'he ‘had. spoken with the President.about his problem. and that
beginning. the first: of March we will be very glad to renew t‘he
;offer to buy another 50,000,000 ounees of silver.

Copy of message from J. Lossing" Buck in China to ‘the -Secretary
of - the- Treasury reporting on his interview with Kung: Buck
reported that Kung outlined- China 8- i.nternational and. political
situation and .stated that the Chinese Government.had been-led to
'believe that foreign intervention would ‘be. forthcoming but itf
was now- doubtful: Buck also.stated that 'Rung feels that.at

‘the time of Panay incident Japanese-were--so frightened. that. America
conld ‘have taken stronger action in a way which might have caused
Japan to cease- hostilities. He appreciates the present strong
stand of the- U. S. on cuetoms issue and expressee hope situation
will be utilized to.curb Japan, as he feele Japan will listen

13- Klsseloff-10283




WFO 714 9h

v "2 19 38 Statemen‘b of liabilities and aesete of Bank of China and other
’ ‘banlce Indicates that there are approximately 150,000,000
ounces’ of silver -avéilable for eale in Iendon.

"3-17-38 * Statement prepared for .the Secretary ofi China s foreign exchange
, ‘ . ) si’c.uationo Refers to 'fact her dollar, sterling and other
e . . foreign balances are virtually all gone and also that China
) . ’ hae 150 million ounces: of eilver in Iondon.

"3.30-38 Memorandum regarding the call the Chinese Ambassador made on
' . Mr. Lochhead and Mr. Taylor. The Ambassador advised that China
had approx:lmately 100 million ounces’ of silver for sale and
would. like to arrange for 1te eale to protect their exchange.

» -n,a'\l A
.
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"French Government~ . _ . . R

- -

. "1-12-38 00py of' Confidential Meeeage I‘Io° 57 f£rom, the American Embaeey
T p “in’ Parie fcr the Secretary regarding ‘the Chautemps Government.

i : and the possi'bility that 1t would. resign. Blum asked for our vievws
on ‘establisiment in France of exchange control.

’"51‘315-38, C‘opy of memorandtm from Mr. Taylor to Secretary Morgenthau
. S 'regard.ing reply to be sent to Bullitt for Blum. Indicated .
Treasury contemp]ated making no statement on the situat:lon
of the franc. .

e

. 12-2-38 . I.etter t0 .Secretary Morgenthau from Herbert Feis, State 4
: ‘ .Department, -enclosing a.section of a confidential telegram
. s .- (No. 176) from Ambassador Bullitt reporting on a'conversation
I o : 'with the French Minister of Finance, Marchandéai, regarding
¢y g E " -theé Pact-ths fliglit of the franc had. been stopped.and also’
the status: of the French Government at that time.
| ; "12.18-38 ‘Paraphrase of confidential telegramr (No. 268) received from
o © « '+ the American Embassy in. Paris from*Mr. Cochran regarding
‘his, conversatioh with Mr. Monick, French Financial Attachs
. “in London. Monick stated he had talked with Sir -Jolm Simon.
- . 'and had interested the British in the idea of opening tripartite
"o conversations.. Cochran also reported that later he talked with
. . ¥ ‘Monick.adid Marchandeau togeiter regarding their desire to have
S . «convereatione with the United States and British on exchange
. control. 00py of this meeeage was sént. to Mr. Butterworth,
©° -American E&n‘bassy in London, (Message No. 77, dated 2- 19-38)
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- “2-21&-38 Paraphrase of telegram received: from Mr Cocln'an, American
o Embassy, Paris -(No. 294) advising he had delivered Secretary
Morgenthau's message to Mr. ‘Marchandeau, which was to the effect

‘that we are ready to. listen but. that, in 'view of the mtemational

political atmosphere, it is essential that any consultatione and
-conversations which may take place under the Tripartite should
be confidential arid of a technical nature. .Cochran also reported.
on pressure on the franc. (time of th?le message was noon)

"2-211-58 Paraphraee of tolegram received from Bullitt, American Embaessy,
_Paris at 5300 p.m. Bullitt reported on his conversation with
Marohandeau and his understanding’ that perheps the British

. and’ United. States might not wish to stebilize just now. Bullitt.
. also reported on his conversation with Blum, who stated that in.
view of récent. -events it vould. ‘be ‘impossible for .him to form a
. goverrment, The following is quoted from Bullitt's.report of his
. conversation with Herriot on the day before: ‘'Herriot -expressed
‘ to me his ob,jections to .becoming. Prime Minieter of France. The
entire policy which'he hed. advocated. and ‘supported was in ruins
now, ‘he maintained, Herriot said that he felt his policy was = -
the only one ‘which. could. bring safety to France. However, he’
-also. recognized that the. present time 1t would involve danger of
immediate war, ei.nce , should he form.a government, he would issué
orders for the French General Staff to engage imnediately in
. military conversations- with the General Staff of the USSR, i1 an
effort to do everything possible to strengthen relations between
these two countries. Herriot sald that he would also urge the
. Soviets to support Czechoslovakia in casé &n attack.on the latter

<

_ should be made. by Germany; 'he added that he believed .Czechoslovakia

~would.receive the support of the Soviets. In the event that
. Rumania should refuse to allow Russian troups to cross their
terrttory in order-to - support the Czechs, Herriot thought that -
. the-Rugsians would cut through/Rumanian territory ‘as ‘through
. ' -+ butter’. Furthermore, Herriot. believed that, in spite of the
offensives of the Iatvian and Litlmanian Govermnents , the
‘Soviets would march through ‘these ‘countries against Germany.'®
Bullitt also repoited on his conversation with Paul Reynaud.
; and. his. views on devaluation of" ‘the franc "

~ This memora‘ﬁdum f‘rom Mr. FOLEY 1is reteined in the Washington Field
Office file. 4

Enclosed. herewith for the Bureau are five photoetatic reproductions

of the papers. produced by CHAMEERS on November -27,. 1948.. Enclosed herewith Tor )

New York and.SAAG DONEGAN are .one photostatic reproduction each of these same
papers. ) )

] IKiss_eIoff—lO‘285'
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ENCLOSURE TO BUREAU: . o =

Five photostatic ‘copies of four yellow lined sheets of paper.
ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK: )

One photostatic copy of four yellow lined sheets of paper.
ENCLOSURE TO-SAAG DONEGAN s

One photostatic copy of four yellow lined sheets of paper.

PENDING

16. Kisseloff-10286




WFO Th-9k
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE:

It will be noted that the Bureau Iabpratofy has designated thess

papers as Q-T0 through Q-73., It is thought unnecessary to elaborate further
in connection with these Q symbols.

) It will be recalled that the Washington Figld. Office on April 13,
1949, reguested Bureaw authority to cmfer with Secretary JOEN W, SNYDER and
on April 1%, 1949, this authority was received via Bureau letter.
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'ED STATES. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI

‘4 ) TO COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. )
BK SAG, I YORK

~T@nsm“it the following gessage to: ) - ‘ . _
RE"JAHAM, REURTEX JUID SIX IAST. BUREAU RECCRDS RCFIECT SFUCIAL AGINT JORN R.-
PAUL FRCGENTLY ASGIGISD CHICAGO AND SESCIAL AGINT EDVARD F. FWREIR ASSIGNID

VWFO. B. J, GRCENTALD, JR, RESIGIED NIXZTEEN FORTYSIX, FOXTARDING ADDRECS,

EIGHTY THRCE TSN MANOR AVENUZ, DETROIT FOUR, MICHIGAN, ISGAL RESIDZNCS, SEVENTIEN
FORTYONZ CIEVEIAND AVENUE, r&xrrm, INDIANA. HARLAN ¥, DANIER RESIGNZD NIIZTEEN
FORTYFIVE, X0 FQU ARDING ADDRESS, IEGAL RISIDINCE Eiem‘ HAUGHT SEVEN SOUTH
DIVIGION STREGT, ANN AREOR, LICHIGAN, IN APRIL, NINDISEN FORTYSIX VAS EMPIOYED
BY LZIT GRANDS OIL COMPAKY, SAN TOL3, VENDZUSIA, DSIROIT AND INDIANAPOLIS ARE
B2ING INSTRUCTED 70 DITSRUINS PRESCNT WiRCAECUTS OF GREEKJALD AND DAMIZR AKD

T0 SUTEL I YORK AND' DUREAU. , | ‘
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SAC, New York

Director, FBL o ,
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
Perjury; Kspionage - R
Internal Security - R

June 8, 1949

Referenece is made to Bureau letter dated &pril 20, 1949.

oo =/

G LR-&

In connection therewith, I am enclosing a copy of & letter from the
Bureau's representative in Paris, France reflecting the results of an
interview with Mrs. Joseph J. Cohen,

You should incorporate this information in youyg next i

g&i;oive

r
t
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO™
JINITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS E

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:

June 10, 1949

CC-150

"
i

URGENT

SAC, NEW YORK

s

RE: Qmum, PFRJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, INTERNAL SECURITY - R.

REBURLET JUNE FIRST LAST. JOHN THEODORE HERRMANN INTFRVIEWED. DIS-

CONTINUE INVESTIGATION.

HOOVER

Bureau Pile 74-=1333

ASB:mdd SS;“
RECQROUED - 3
i
H]:sad
. Tolson
Cle,
i
Nichols
Traey——— FrDTRAL TUREAG o1 1V ooTHGATION -
CrrmE U.S DFFARTMENT GF JUSTICE .
Harbo
L — COMMIINICATINNS SECTIO
gg?nnnn%an;: coP'Es DES

TRO
848 DEC 17 195 JUN 10192

iuuNZQ‘W{ )

SENT VIA

Neage
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m $AC; Yew York X - June 10, 1249
./ g . ] : B
ryrv ) Dircetor, ¥5I " PICTAL TRLIVERY
‘ B ,
JAY DATID T{TI’I‘TAK& LI I3, VAT, :J " AL
P_AJTAYS
ESPICIALS = R
Tefercnce is madeé to thé cuxtdry repord of Speelal Ageny
Jogeplt M. Kelly, Yew York, dated Yarch 30, 1‘}49, in this cose. ~Particilar
reference is rode to page 54<A, parasrarh ones The sccond :conbéace of
this parazroph £rould read as follows: Miais docuzent (45) is an excerph
ot abstraction from 4 Shate Department copy of an LID report, dated
Janmary 7, 1938", et catera.
This change chould be node in copies of the report in the
" ‘Wosseoslon of offices receiviny this 1ettc.. The Yow Yorkz Office should -
soe that this correction is made in the copics which were made available
to Cpecial Aszigtant o the Abforner Ceneral To J. Donefan and to the
United Gtateg Attorneyts Ofﬁ.ca for the uoumern District of lew Torlk,
cc = Laltimore - , ’ IR
Los Anzcled e S B . -0
ashinuton ; T |
’ K ‘ r"g);@$ e
- - - s A\
‘FLJ'2 cumy - .
| /333 ~3507
o RECORDED- 8 | ok e
) ‘ a4 guN 18 1940
' < :J
" Ve BEYE [r oge ‘
r. e = e ”C‘m ti1: ¢
g ’Em.ﬁmuluATiows ST ¢
¢ ‘ g.,éffﬁ e
" - MAILED 13 ST Eooy
- I “iff oo se
o — % JUN 101243 P A O i
Mr. Nlchg!s__‘—_ 5 -
o Toan——— FELLRAL BUREAY F INVESTIGATION i
; = o3 Loy CIOARIMENT OF JUSTICE A (
? pemTTEoR_—— e \
. Quirn Tez=x —
¥ r'msc -
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hr. Alexandeér- M. Campball
Agsistent Attorney General

Director, FBI

i

Attention: Mr, Raymond P, Whearty

B JAY DAVID F’HITTAKE.@CHAM‘.&RS, wias., ot .al
oo PERJURY; ESPICNAGE -~ Rj
‘ J - Il«’?E"iIiAL SDCU‘IITY R

' ‘matter:

| ASB/nmp.. l,"f '
‘74—].333

There are af.j;.’ached“‘ horeto copies of tho followirig reports in this

Report of Special Agent John A. Azbler
dated June ‘6,

1949, at Savannah, Georg:.a‘

¥

5}

_ ,canmum»ysow SECTION |
oo(/y‘ K I lq’}? 4 |
| ﬁé/ofldﬁ".i&«?q@‘%g B

cz'emwo%uf mc&?ﬁnm

U- §, GEFARY

%'wy SHOE

+
e

v

" Report of Speclal Aront Carl. ‘H. De ‘l‘emple
dated June 7, 1949, at Wéshinvﬁon, D. C,

‘Raport of Special Agent Jack S. Turton
dated June ‘9, 1949, at Washington, D. C.

. - Report of Special Agent Donald D. Corinoxa
~ dated June 9, 1949, at Vashington, D. C.

Jl_l!ie 10, 1-91}9 ‘5\

. %

' Your attention is particularly dirdeted t6 thg reporb of Special Agent
Donald D. Connors dated June 9, 1949.

This report advisos that the data dppearing

Copies of these reports have been made ﬂaiﬁblc to Mossrs.. I@egﬁi

" and Muprphy in New York City.
“ @;hs |

'E

s 30 tanth:
/1= 4
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o
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on the four yellow lined sheots of paper béaring the handmriting of Harry Dexter
Fhite and prod.zcdd by Chambors in Baltimore on November 17, 1948, did 4n fact .
originate in Troasury Department documents.
. to the rcquest of lir. E. H: Foley, Jr. » Under-Speretary of Treasury; that the
approval of the State and Treasury erartnents be obtained: hefore the information
containsd in thege docaments is divulged in a public proceedmg.

Your attanf.ion is i‘urther directed

c..c..

w v
o
D e @
P i
& w—— 5’
qg m
=+ 3
psliy -4
X
- m‘

lv.
W
N
Oy

[47%

N 3




« »
.
I
. "
-
b '
.

% ~ 3

~ ' FEDERAL BUREAU ‘OF INVESTIGATION B

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK & ‘ - - e nb00-9549
" REPORT MADEAT =~~~ = * DATEWHEN “ Pamoopen w;ucu MADE Ra’on'r_:weusa'\:, . - ;
mﬂs URGH, PA. 479 3/22 72‘29 ;4/ |DEAN"M, HOWEN
. rn) ; 1. -
| ORY D VID W’ ITg MER Wy CHARACTEROF.CASE v *
prrl o Bl AKZ‘:R GHAIK. 5, was. s PERIURY >
.. : . ,erIO‘IAG
’ . ; IN‘I“:JP.:IAL S"Gu‘RITY - R
’ SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: c -
: S BEATRICE M%‘ORDYGE Veterans Adminis-
. ) tration employee, Plttsourgh advised she
vas Staue Department leave ‘clerk’ in summer
' of 1937 Stated name on- annual leave card
of ALGER. IZISS ig;in her handwrltlnb, but
not leave entries. Advised that shé. ‘made
no record of leave addresses and had no
T ‘knowlec.ge of addréss of AIGER EISS while .on'
‘ leave in 1937. ) '
RU VQ .
REFERENCE: Burésu File ‘7421333

Reéport of SA JACK S.' TURTOH, Washmgton Field, 3/18/49

DETAILS: ng}f\; YR AT PITTSBURGH »"PENEESYLVAI\IIA : :
(x}l k Q\) fMiés BEA‘I’RICE M. TORDYCE, 419 Mount Vernon Avenue,

Coraopolis, Pa., who is employed as an aa;judicator N
for the Veterans Adminis stration, 107 $ixth St., Pittsburgh advised that. to theg
‘best of her re¢olléction, shé vas the "State Department leave clerk during the
summer of 1937. She. stated, however, that she .had been :m ‘the stenograghic -
section-of the State Dem.rtment and got the job. of leave clerk' as a fill-in 4
temporarlly and was not cont:.nuously employed in' that ca:oac:.ty.

Upon -exhibiting the annual leave-card (Facto;rraph

10598) Miss FORDYCE identified the writing of the name WATGER HISS! “as
in her handwriting, but ad.v:.sedi that she Gould not recognize the leave: e&nes
as Being -in her handwriting, stat:mg that they-could have been made by any of a/
several clerks’ in the office at that time.

\e ' .A\

~

) f"r"o“.?&'fﬁé‘é? Vé (/MI/M/VU-ZZ.A s'“"',',,‘é‘,?‘:u : ] DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Y72 . 7262]:43& ?250”1/ RECORDED 116
hgqe%grk (65-1&920) (1 SAAG . 1 5 %ﬁ‘ ! TR NDF.XED 116

’ ‘DONEGAN) F o S :
. 2-P:.ttsburmh - /bortls" DE“STROYED A freririd |
| st 7 @48 DEC 17 1964 L : :

u. S.GOVERNMENT PRINT!N’G OFFICE: ING 0 619340 '10—}903'5‘ d

LT Kisseloff-10295




100-9549

Miss FORDYCE further advised that she made no record of addresses

of persons on leave and had no knowledge of where AIGER HISS may have spent
his leave in 1937.

Miss FORDYCE stated that it was customary for employecs who expected
to bo on leave during a period including the pay day to leave a forwarding
address with the Payroll Department of the State Department for the purpose
of forwarding pay. She further. stated that inasmuch as HISS was on lcave for

a thirty-day period during 1937, he may have left 2 forwardlng address-with the
pay clerk. :

Inasmuch as rcferenced report indicated that the records of the
Division of Finance of the State Department were scarched in an effort to

locato a2 record of AILGSR HISS! leave address in 1937, no further lead is
being set out in this regerd.

& »

REFERRID UPON COMPLETION TO THS OFFICE OF ORIGIN

#

£ Kisseloff-10296
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ]NVESTIGAT]ON | )
gf:;?é‘:s; ORIGINATED AT NE'J YORK FILE @00—9549

PIT“SBURG& PA.

4179

URY DAVID WHITTAAER CHAMEZIRS, Was.,
ALGER HISS

DEAN M. HOWEN

3/22 72 1293 4/

Cmmcré;OFCASE'
PERJURY.

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

L]

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: . R

' BEATRIC® M. FORDYCE, Veterans Adminis-
tration employee, Pittsburgh, advised she
© o was State Department leave clerk in summer
T . of 1937. Stated name on annual leave card
of ALGZR HISS is in her handwriting, but
not leave entries. Advised that she made
no record-of leave addresses and had no
knowledge of. address of ALGER ZISS while: on
leave in 1937.

R Uc

\ “
REFERENCE Bureau File 74-1333
' Report of '‘SA JACK S. TURTON, Washington neld, 3/18/k9
DETAILS: AT PITTSIURGH, .PENHSYLVANIA

Miss BEATRICE Y. FORDYCE; 419 Mount Vernon Avenue,
‘ Coraopolis, Pa., who is employed as an adjudicator

for ‘the Veterans Adminis tratlon, 107 gixth St., Pittsburgh, advised that to the
best of her recollection, she was the State Department leave clerk during the
- summer 'of 1937. She stated, however, that she had been in the stenographic
+ section of the State Department and got the job of leave clerk as a fill-in
-temporarily and was not ¢ontinuous1y employed in that capacity. '

Upon exhibiting the annual leave card (Factograph Form
10598) , Miss FORDVC“ identified the writing of the name "ALGER KISS" as being
in her handwriting, but advised that she could not recognlze the leave entries
as being in her handwriting, stating that they could ‘have been made by any of

.| elk

several clerks in the office at that time.
e Sream Ao ) i ———————
Bureau COPIB: OF THIS REPORT K
TimYew York (65-14920) (1 SAAG T. J. : 3 .
DO"\IEGAN) _ Klsseloff 10%97
’ B K I
z-Pittsburgh

U. S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICEX1946 O~ 679340
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTlGATl@N

v i

DU

. » - FormNo.1 B
\\_ THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT NEM YORK CITY NH Fie NG. 7[,,..5 gml
REPORT MAD(E‘AT ) DATE WHm MADE E :PERIOD FOR A RWORTMKDEBY ) '
WHICH MADE o
NES HAVEN, comr. L/1/49. , |b/ks5,6/19 Hugo B, Blandori
"i'“"-‘? o 4 CHARACTEROF CASE i
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER. CHAMBERS, was. ETAL ESRAOACE (R)
_ . o . e __INTERNAL SECURTTY “(R) -
' % ’ ‘SYNdi’SlSOFFA : ’ —
o K CTS: féK:D
. 4 EDWARD THORD-GRAY, soldiex of fortune and aero-
< nautical consultant ¢laims he first méet Colonel
Z/ DEAN TV -in e::.ther 1933 or 1934 through ‘
. mutial friend ‘at 2 West A45th Stréet. THORD-GRAY
| 7= 1= and TAMBbecame fast friends and the latter was
A M ‘ . pefmitted to’ share former‘s office. At this time
J - THORD-GRAY associated with the¥Sunstedt Aircraft.
& hd a,ﬂ/ f}{m When this firm failed, LAMB Afringed for THORD-
é&ﬂ - ; ‘GRAY to obtain employment with Ace Aviation at
7/ . L5 West 45th Street. This employmént lasted bub
;'24 v - a few months. . Thereafter THORD-GRAY and TAMB
Y T formed thelfagra Corporation at 45“Wése-z¢5th~5tm,‘.,m:
* for the p pose - e of convert.:mg used U, S. planes
‘ into ‘bombers for China dnd Central American re-
a publ¥caT] After failure of venture in 1936 THORD-
‘GRAY~Pecime associated with the American Roto-Plane.
IAMB had no connection with this firm but still
. ‘maintained close contact with THORD—GRAI In 1937
THORD-GRAY became pilot to Sir JO ONTON in the
‘Bahanas and from this time on sgw<ery little of
by DAMB. THORD-GRAY was very hazy about remember:.ng
B | dates » explaining that he maintainéd no records
-and ‘that pract:.ca]ly all his ventures were on the
figentlemen!s agreement" basis with no formal con-
J{G\ tracts being executed. He did not indicate any .
: ?‘, 'V\ \{l knowledge of connection betiween IAMB and HISS. d
} ( X /
; ? = .RUG = ' .
i - /* } // o = . N
| ”;,%‘:‘,‘JER“"V/; (/ / OW s';‘;"““"““"" ,boNo-rwnrrEm'rmsxzsmc P HE
f UOPIESVﬁEéTROYhn FE @% ﬁr_u ARpEE—3i%
f 3 Utbl@mly%ﬁ.;?w&m TR e 1r
; ~ Bure "J“«‘BJ@ '116 : i
: : au 'n’ Cg ; ) —
: 3 New York (l SAAG Ji bof; gan)f ] '
2 - New Ha.ven : f 4
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REFERENCE: . Bufile. 7z+.f1333

o ‘ New York teletype to New Haven dated 4/1/49
DETAILS: AT _GREENWICH, CONN. :

»

M, EDWARD THORD-GRAY, soldier— S fortune’ and aero- - -
naut.ical consultaznt Gray Court,’ Meadow Wood Drive, Be]le Haven, advised that
he first mebt colonel DEAN IVAN LAMB at his office at #2 West 45th Street; New
York through a mitual acquaintance. He stated that at that time he was flying
for one CHARLES BABB: and was also associated with the Sunstedt Aircraft. Be-
cause of their mutual interest in flying, .THORD-GRAY and LAUB became fast
friends and the latter was permitted to share THORD-GRAY's office for the
purpose- of ‘keeping his. papers and receiving ’c.elephone calls., .He stated that
JLAMB was al'so associated with the Sunistedt Aircraft in a promotiomcapacity.
However, he ‘had. obhei inteérests on the side. ' This firm failed when HUGO
SUNSTEDT failed to obta:.n f:x.nanclal back:.ng for his proposed ven’c.ure.

The failure oi‘ this firm occurreek in en.ther 19311- or 1935, and shortly there-
after TAMB arranged for THORD-GRAY to take -employment. with Ace Aviation which
was Yocated at 45 West 45th Street. After a few months with this firm, he

and LAMB formed the Lagra Corporation for the. purpose of converting used -
Uniited. States pIanes into bombers for Ch:l.na -and. the Central American republlcs.
He stated that LiMB had an_interbst in this venbture but .did not invest any
money. Hé was pr:mclpally uked -as a contact man with a. representatlve of the
‘Chinesé -government with™whom' he was friendly. This venture also failed when
the corporation failed to receive .any orders from the Ghinese government or

the Latin, American republa.cs. THORD-GRAY explained that the Lagra Corporation
was merely & name given to a speculative scheme of his and that no acts of
:anorporaﬁion were executed. He stated that, he ard ILAL[B were engaged Anmany .
deals bt at no time wére any contracts ever drawn up. He pointed out that ;
everything was handled oh a Ygentlemen's agreement! basis. ‘He. stated that he '
and- LAMB shared their ‘good fortune and when either one was in need of financial
assistance, the other would always respond it he were solven:b.

'

After the failure of the Lagra Corporation vhich was in approximately 1936 ,
THORD-GRAY obtained employment with: they\ﬂmerlgg_r,;.liot.o_ﬁlan& which was .also -
located abt 45 West. 45th Street , New Iork After two months. ‘with this i‘:Lm,

he resn.gned and was: unemployed for a period of time. However, hé .still main-
tained office. 'space- at this. address. inasmuch as the Catadyne Corporation; a
wa'cer—-purlfy:mg firm,. had a Yease on: the office and, permitted him to use a .
desk rent-free. He stated that LAMB continued to hang around this address, even

though he had no official: connection w:x.th American Roto-<Plane or 1l:he Catadyne
Corporat:.ona

-
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After a brief perlod of unemployment THORD-GRAY accepbed a position .as.
pilot and companion to Sir JOHN BRONTON which kept him, for- the most part,
in the Bahamd Islands. This position lasted from 1937 to 1928 and in 1939
he took a positlon .as instrictor of aeronautics at the Eastern Aviation
Institute at Stamford, Connect:.cut. In 1940 he went to Engla.nd to work with
the British -overseéas airways 5 later Jjoining the Royal Canadian Air Force

~and eventudlly transferring to the U: S, Na.vy in May of 1942;

THORD-GRAY stated that after 1938 he saw very little of LAMB. They occas::.onally
met in New York City but had. no deals or business: ‘connections; During his

close association with LAMB, THORD-GRAY stated that the following J.ndlv:.duals
wére mutual acquaintances who frequented:the .office that they ‘shdreds.

1

' : xRIGHﬂ?’VmETARD o
T IELANBPWALLACE -~ v .y
‘t ’(:_,7;’ ’ ; " AIBER ATES ’ 1
= & = WCHUCKSXRERWOOD
S .JOHN. O X
. T TRACY 3 ICHARDSON

THORD-GRAY stated that during his brief period of unemployment in 1937 he- be-‘
carie very: :.nterested in the activities of the. Communist Party in v:.ew of the: .
fact that. it was fashionable in his 'set for individuals to be "pmkish" He
stated that this attitude in his acqua:.ntances disgusted him and he undertook

a campaign- to ferret out these Mtpinks" and report them to the proper authorities.
He stated that he was violentiy anti-Cormunist and claimed that LAMB shared:

his 'views. He stated that LAMB never indicated any pro-Commnist tendencies

and always expréssed himself as being just the opposite.

Ques’c.loned concerning ‘the. Nye Munitiéns Committee, THORD-GRAY stated that he:
had hea‘rd LAMB :mention 'this committee but did not know his. -connéction with 1'b.; -

He stated that this may have occurred durlng the early part of his acqua:mtance
with LAMB.

THORD-GRAY stated that while he was associated with the Sunstedt Aircraft, he
had, along with LAMB, a few contacts with FREDERICK DUQUESNE, convicted Naz:.
espionage agent. He stated that hé had no deahngs with DUQUESNE but merely
observed his -every move in order to report the same to the Office of Naval

Intell:g.gence. He poinﬁed out that I.AM.‘B had no corinection with DUQUESNE except.
as -an acquaintance.

Throughout the interview, it was observed that THORD-GRAY was continually.

_bragging about his exploits and achievements. He appeared to be proud of the
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fact that he and IAMB almost precipitated a revolution in Guatemala in

an effort. to help a mutual friend who was a member of the ‘Guatemalan govern-
ment.. He indicated that he would mot hesitate for a moment to -undertake

any venture that would "make a dollar" provided that he did not get caught.
He stated that practically all his deal:.ngs had beén done in a véry :ereg-
ular manner in that he has never required anyone dealing with him to sign

a contract or to maintain files. For this reason, he ctaimed he was unable
to remember specific dates and at best could only approximate the year in,
which a certain event happened. He also stated that he maintained no, records.

At the present time he was éngaged in promoting the désign of a Jet—propelled
plane which is designed to travel at the rate of 1300 miles per hour. ’

Throughout the interview, THORD-GRAY appeared cooperative; however, his
failure to remember datés and his failure to produce any récords made the
1nformat:l.on he ‘offered appear not too helpful in aiding Colonel LAMB to re-
call the events which took place during the years 1934 through 1939 He
did not indicate any knowledge of a connect:.on between LAUB and AI.GER HISS.
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - Rj
ALG ISS, et al INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF PACTS: Power of A-btorngy form reflecting signature

of ALGER HISS and HISS! Selective Service
Questionnaires submitted to FBI Laboratory,
which concludes writing thereon was written
/ by HISS. Photographs reflecting actual size

of typewriters displayed to maids and baby ¢ ;
sitters without effecting identification of y.
\ W

A 38
(./

Woodstock Typewriter., TIMO OBSON
attended Landon School as student,

2y
w P 1-{/ ;

4

REFERENCE ¢ Bureau File T7L4-1333.

Report of Special Agent COURTLAND J, JONES,
dated January 28, 1949, at Washington, D, C.;
New York Letter dated April 21, 1949,

DETAILS W AT WASHINGTON, D, C,

On March L, 1949, a "Power of Attorney by Individual for
the Collection of Checks Drawn on the Treasurer of the United States®
form bearing the date of July 28, 1938, at Washington, D, C., and
the signature WALGER HISS" was submitted to the FBI Laboratory, This
form had been obtainegd by reason of a subpoena duces tecum exscuted
op the Riggs National Bank at Washington, D, C,
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By letter of larch 7, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised that the
handwriting appearing on the aforementioned form was not sufficiently compar-
able by itself for a definite conclusion to be reached as to whether specimens
Q-1 through Q-4 and the form were or were not written by one individual,
However, it was concluded that the writing on this form was written by the
same person who wrote specimens K-3L0, K-3L41, K-3L42, and K-5L7. In this
connection, it is observed that specimens Q-1 through Q-L are handwritten
specimens purportedly those of AIGER HISS turned over by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
and referred to as "the Baltimore papers"., Specimens K-340 through K-342 are
"the Case letters" and K-5L7 is a handwritten letter dated Sepember 6, 1936
addressed to Mr. PAUL LYBANFIELD of the Landon School, it bearing the signature
of AIGER HISS. o

The Power of Attorney form was notarized by Mr, LYNN DeLASHMUTT, who
is employed by the Riggs National Bank in its branch office at Wisconsin and
Warren Streets, N. W., Washington, D, C, Mr. DeLASHMUIT resides at 711}

Hamden Lane, Bethesda, Maryland,

On March 15, 1949, Special Agent WILLIAM J, STATEN obtained from
the Selective Service System, Local Draft Board #l, Washington, D. C., the
file of AIGER HISS which contained a Selective Service Questionnaire notarized
by JAMES M, MASON on November 5, 1940, and a Selective Service Questionnaire
Supplement notarized by L. JOSEPH RODLER on May 11, 1942, These documents
were transmitted to the FBI Laboratory on March 15, 1949, which advised by
report dated March 16, 1949, that the handwriting appearing on the Selective
Service Supplementary Questionnaire dated May 11, 1942 was determined to have
been written by the same individual who wrote the handwriting appearing on
specimens Q-1 through Q-L, previously described. The signature appearing on
the Selective Service Questionnaires which bear the Laboratory number K-71 and
K-732, respectively, in order of their dates, were compared with the signature
of AIGER HISS appearing on specimen K-4O, but a definite conclusion could not
be reached, Specimen K-lO is a letter addressed to Mr. WALTER G. SCHILKER and
bearing the signature of ALGER HISS,

Investigation reflects that L., JOSEPH RODLER, who notarized the
Selective Service Supplementary Wuestionnaire dated May 11, 1942, resides at
133l Taylor Street, N, E., Washington, D, C. He is employed by the Washington
Loan and Trust Company as a teller, 620 - 17th Street, N, W., Washington, D. C.
Upon interview by Special Agent STATEN on March 17, 1949, he advised that he
could not identify AIGER HISS from a photograph and he did not recall notarizing
instant document, However, Mr., RODLER stated that he can identify the signature
appearing on the document as his own., He can produce a certificate authorizing
him to act as a Notary Public during May, 1942,

In the svent the Selective Service Supplementary Questionnaire is
desired for evidence, a subpoena duces tecum should be directed to FRANK D,
NORTON, Deputy Director, Washington, D, C, Selective Service Headquarters, 1901 -
D Street, N. Wo, home address 1620 Fuller Street, N. W,
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The above information was furnished to the Bureau and the New
York Division by teletype dated March 17, 19L9,

Photographs of eight typewriters were made by the FBI Laboratory
reflecting the actual size of these machines. The names appearing thereon
and other identifying marks were blocked out. These photographs were dis=-
played by Special #4gents HERBERT S. HAWKINS and EDWARD M. MULLIN on
March 15, 1949, to the following individuals:

1. Miss KATHLEEN GOOSBY
509 Florida Avenue, N, W,, who was formerly employed
as a maid for ALGER HISS,

2, Mrs, CORA McCOLLUM
3618 - S Street, N, W., who was formerly employed as a
baby sitter when the HISSES resided at 3210 - P Street,
N. W. and 3415 Volta Place, N. W,

3. Mrs. ELIZA GREEN
353l - 5 Street, N. W,, who was employed as a baby sitter
by the AILGER HISSES from June, 1942 until the departure
of the HISS family from Washington, D, C,

Lo Mrs, ROBERT BOWIE
3511 - S Strest, N, W., who was employed as a baby sitter
from May, 1942 until the HISSES departed from Washington, D, C,

5. Miss REBECCA TRUSTY
1337 - 27th Street, N. W., who was employed as a maid from
1946 until 1947 by ALGER HISS.

6. JAMES E., ANDERSON
6863 West Fairfax Drive
Falls Church, Virginia, who packed the furniture of ALGER
HISS at 3210 - P Street, N, W, in September, 1947,

On March 30, 1949, Special Agents JOHN E, HOWARD and the writer

displayed the photographs of the typewriters to CLAUDIE CATLETT of Winchester,
Virginia,

In each of the above instances the maids, baby sitters, and the
packer were unable to pick a photograph of a Woodstock Typewriter as being
similar to the one owned by the HISS family.

The typewriters displayed to the aforemsntioned individuals were
as follows:
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1. . Underwood Noiseless, #5593800 ‘manufactured about 1930
S L. C: Smith, #1269265 B-11, manufactured about 1936

3, Underwood, #5<550863l;, mapufactured about 1940

I Rem:.ngton Rand; #J-147752; maniifactured sbout 1939

5. Woodstock, #156062 ménufactured about 1926

6.. Royal, #KH—18062110 manufactured. about 1929

Te Underwood #h839899, manufactured about 1932 -
8. Wooc‘lstock, #156062 (sideview), manufactured about 1926

By letter dated Harch 15, 199, the Baltimore Office transmitted
to the Washington Field Office a phobograph which appeared in ‘the Baltimore
Ai‘ro-Amorn.can, August 31, 1949, which bore thé caption, iThe HISS Hearing',
An abbicle appearing in this newspaper indicated that. this individual had.
testified before the House Comnittee on Un-American Activities. 'This phobo=

graph is that. of VARTHA POPB, as identified by Special Agents JoHN E. HO?IARD
and the. writer.

By lotter of April 21, 19k9, the New York Division requested
., that it be ascertained from Hr. PAUL, L, BANFIELD; Headmaster of the Landoh.
; chool vihere TJJJOTHY HOBSON attended from. Sep’oamber, 1936 ‘through: .June,, 191;0,\
if TIHOTHY Were a day student or boarded at tho institutione

On April 26, 1949, My, BANFIELD ¥as interviewed by the writer,
 at vhich. time he adv:.secl *that TIUOTHY HOBSON vas a day student. He said that
it was, poss:.'ble that TIMOTHY may have stayed at the school for severa.'l. weeks

af; some -‘time and a search of the records reflected -an entry as follows~

-

‘o, '“Féb‘ruary,- 1937 - six days 'board - §12,00"

Hr. JBA.NFIEI.b Jms unabloa to detarm::.ne :.f this entry meant that; the
‘ HOBSON boy stayved at the school dur:.ng January, 1937 or February, 1937. ‘

The ai;qremontn.oned was furnished. to the Bureau and Now York
Og‘f:x.ce by teletype of April 26, 19L9.

‘The pho’cographs Yeflecting the actual size of the: typewriters
. dgscribed in this report are being ‘bransmn.tted,‘ 40 the, New York Division
-under separa%e cover, for whatever ch.spos:.t:.om that office deems .appropriate,

5
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THE VASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT VASHINGTON, D, G.

This case is receiving -continuons attention in
the Wash:.ngton Field Office a.nd no 1eads -are.
n bo:.ng set. i‘ort‘h,
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CARL BINGER.

Rapntedly closely associated with Ernest J.,Simmgns,
.a Soviet: sympathizer at Cornell University. -Check on
this with -Ralph Téledano of Newsweek, who was at Cornell -

;during this. period, -~ . S
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e T S o . | CHARAGTER OF CASE i
& , PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, Ebt AL _ESPIONAGE (R)
— INEERNAL, SECURITY (c)
. | synopsisorFacTs: Confidential Informant of New Haven
Division advises that Dr. CA INGER, -
T - ] . presently attending HISS trief in New .
©T ‘ - York City, presimebly for ultimate pur-
A , pose of testifying that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
. is inssne, was quoted by New York Times
/{ ‘August 17, 1948, as "makn.ng pro~Communi st
al remarks in Engla Informant advises that
: b
45, [ FURMATION CONZATRED , ﬁ?ﬁu;’ignf; %%:%Oﬂw [chiatry
1) Z[Ar IS UNCLASSIFIED A X
j MEEL—”ES—BY%%" o -RUC~ - 5"”"2@/
5, RmmEN Bt  Buresu File. 74-1333, " ‘
DETATLS: AT NEW HAVEN, COMV, - _ f ¥
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This report 'is based on information furm.shed 'by' Confidential
“Infomant Tle This source stated 'bha.i: he had been reading the

New York Times lately eid had; noted that a Dre CARL; BINGER is

in attendance every day at the HISS trial in New York City on

& behalf of the defendants s presuma’bly for the: ultimate purpose
M}‘ {ﬂ of testifying that the Government's wirtness WHITTAKER CHAMBERS .-
.,

I is insane, R ST . f'/
i

I Il states 'bha:l: Dre CARL BINGER is' a member of 'bhs* Amer:.can —

‘ M L o Psychiatri Assoc:.a:h.gn and is said to belong o’ the school of

, P 'f»’Freu anq.;gsyphia.\ wherein the members trage all psych:.é.tr:.c
Lg‘ diseases 'ba.ck to sei.’"causes. Inﬁopnant Tl advisSes that in his

-1 op:.ni.’on these advocaftes. of Freudian psychiatry are anti-God.

- ﬂ ” / /)He sta:bed alsd«fbha;b %hese same Freud:.an psychiatrists and

.--...“_
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psychoanalists have formed a group within the American Psychi 'c Assoc:.atxon
and call themselves the{Group for the Advsancement of Psycha;g“g(. Informant
T1 advised that this gfoup commonly referred to as GAP has finally succeeded

in controlling a large percentdge -of* the offices in the American Psychia.tr:c.c
Association, in spite of the fact that they' control only . a.bout ten per cent
of the total vote..

'Conﬁ.dential Informant T1 exha.'b:.ted')@ ewglatter™, Nos. 3, dated April, 1949,
published by the Committee for the Preservation of Medical Standards in
Psychiatry containing an article headed "The Party Line®". The pertinent
portions of this article are as follows;

"fhat about the follom.ng quotation from The New Yorlc Times
atiributed to an actiyé member -of* our present Public Educa~
tion Committee under a ‘Tiondon date 11ne of Augus‘b 17,, 19487

(It sbunds incredible, but seée if you recognize the theme
song.) .
*The use of mental and social scientists at top .
policy-mak:.ng levels of the United States. Deparfmen‘b
as wéll as in the Foreign Ihmstries of .other govern-
ments throughout the world was urged here today as &
vital steg in preventing war."

In an interview affer his speech, the..doctor po:.nted to ‘the
tbugaboo of comnunism®, which he said, was now spreading a
gtate of 'neurofic anxiety® throughout the TUnited States,
Fanned Yargély by 'big business and by the vote getterst,
this 'neurosis®, he added, has become.confused in public
#inds with the "lega.t:.mate feat! of Euss:.a and, under: such
conditions, he asserted, not only the people of the United
Sta'bes but.-alsq its leaders and policy makers are in danger.
of losing a rational s obj ect:.ve approa.ch ‘to world problems.

Confideratial Informant T1 informed ‘that the a,uthor of this article quoted.
from. the August 17, 1948, issue of the New York Times is Dr. CA,RL BINGER
.and the renarks were allegedly made while BINGER was. in England.

The May., 1949, “'N‘ewsletber" pu'bla.shed by +the Committee for the Preservation
of Medical Standards in Psychiatry contains an article under the heading,
"R Typographical Error® and is as follows:

“In owr April Newsletter we cited a statement from the New York
Times, and the doctor who. was quoted by the New York Times has
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complained to us ‘that the ‘.Press misquoted him by using the
viords 'legitimate feat! in place of *legitimate feart. TWe
are glad to make this corfection for the doctor, of this
typographical error which was: not ours, but we, fail to seé.
how this minor correction: alters our orig:.nal comniént on his
statement.

Confidential In.f‘omant Tl stated ‘thet he thought this information. might be
of assistance to the Government prosecutors when it comes time to cross
examine BINGER if he does take the stand. Tl went on to staté that in his
opinion, the following questions. would all be excellent questions. to ask
BINGER while he was on the stand because the‘answers -thereto would tend to
deégrede BINGER in the eyes of the jury:

1) 1Is he a psychoanalyst?

2) Is he a Freudian psychiatrist?

3) Does hé believe in God? -

4). TWhat does he bélieve the elements of perjury are?

5) That are the essential charactéristics of an oath?

6) TWhat does he think of the oath? :

7) Does he believé in moral principles? .

That Justlfica.tzon doés morality have?

9) .Does morality have the same standing, in ‘the *Unlteﬂ
: States as it doés in. Russ:.a.?

Confidential Informant Tl also stated that in the event’ that BINGER does test:.i‘y
" that from his observation in the courtroom of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS he is bertain
that this men is insane, then & thoroughly reliable psych:.atrrst could be. put
on the stand by the Govermment's prosecutor who could ‘testify that it would

be impossible for eny psychiatrist to mersly observe a men: on, the witness stand
and thereafter render s decision as to whéther or not that individual is

insane. Furthermox:e, in ‘the event that the defense a.ttorney strives to bring
out the fact that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS msy be insane by reason of heredity, a
competent psycha.atr:.st could test:.iy that the percentage of transmission of
heredity diseases is only .about Seventsen percent and the figure as to insanity
1s lower than other diseases.

Confldenh.al Informent Tl advisés that in his op:.n:.on BIH;‘;ER is further
vulnerable by the fact. that in connection mth his offfice as -a member of

the Public Education Committee of ‘the American Psychiatric Association,

BINGER, caused to. be publ:.shed an article, the pert:.nent portions of which -

are e.s follows~ ' .

“Although controversies among members on matters of scientific

opzm.cn' are bound +to arise, such controvers:.es ‘should not be ventﬂ.a.ted
in public and certainly not through the inedivm of the press"

%
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ENCLOSURES FOR THE NEW YORK DIVISION

Copies ‘of thé "Newsletter" published by the Gommittes for thé Preservation of
Medical Standards in Psychiatry™ for Januvary, March, April and Moy, 1949.'
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Conf:.den'h.al Infomant T1 mentioned in the report of SA LIONEL Le MEUNIIR

* dated June 13, 1949, at New Haven, Conn., in the gase entitled, “JAY DAVID

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, Et Al ~ Perjury, Espionage (R), Internal Security (c)"

is -as follows: = - | e
= I ¥

e ' 4

Piychiatrist . b0

(]
3

Jwas referred to. the writer by -Mr. J OSEPH. P COONE[ former Assistant

United States Attoiney in Ea.r“bford, comectlcut, -after had indicated

. to the former individual thet he had, some 1nf,‘oma‘blon which he: thought would .

bé of interest to the governu nt in connéction with the Hiss trial now ,pending

.in New York City. 'specifically régiested that his a.dentrtgy not :be

made knowne He.stated, however, that if the government prosecu'bors are anxious
‘to obtain the services of a oompetent pSy¢hiatrist. vho viould in all probab:.lity‘
be willing to testify, then appropriate arrangements could.be made to contact
Dr. CHARLES C. BURLINGAME, one of the foremost psychiatrists in the United: ‘
States, vho has, oi‘.ﬁiges in the Mayfair Hotel 1n New York c:.'ty. ‘ , .

'
3 !

In the event a.ny information appearing in other eop:.,es of the. "Newsle{',’cer“

. mentioned in this report are desired, contact should be-made with My, AUSTIN

DAVIES, Executive Secretary, Americen Psxchiaim.c Assoc:.ain.on, 1:270 Avenue )

“of the Americas, New Yorln 20, N‘ew York. i

’
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JAHAM. FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY OF HISS TRIAL, AFTERNOON SESSION,

JUNE THIRTEEN. ESTHEK%T%AMBERS RESUMED STAND UNDER_CROSS EXAMINATION
V4
AND WAS ASKED ABOUT DETAILS OF HER VISITS TO THIRTIETH STREET

RESIDENCE, IT WAS: BROUGHT OUT THAT THEY WERE MADE FURTIVELY, THE
e ——— . v - '

CONVERSATION WAS IN LOW TONES AND THAT IT WAS NOT DESIRED THAT SHE ‘

AND HER HUSBAND .BE SEEN-VISIiTNG THE,_HOUSE. SHE WAS THEN REMINDED
'OF HER TESTIMONY THAT THEY WENT ON TRIPS ON POTOMAC AND STRYKER ASKED

HER IF THEY WORE DISGUISES AND SHE ‘SAID OF COURSE NOT. HE BROUGHT
OUT THAT TRIP WAS BY AUTO IN DAYTIME AND THEN WENT ON TO HER PRE-
TRIAL TESTIMONY THAT SHE ACCOMPANIED ALGER/AND PRISCILLA JTO MOVIE
THEATRE IN BALTIMORE, THAT SHE KNEW ALGER WAS A NATIVE OF BALTI- D/
MORE AND STRYKER APPARENTLY ATTEMPTING TO SHOW OPEN CONTACT WITH HER

BY HISSES, TO CHANGE IMPRESSION THAT THE ASSOCIATION: AS' CLA

,;

SBEAND

NDES=- '
TINE. VAS THEN INTERROGATED AT LENGTH_ABOUT éﬂ ggﬁc é%é;

- e

60 Jun2gisas -
END OF PAGE ONE / )?‘;@ Ki;s\iéy
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PAGE TvO

BELIEVES IT OCCURRED AT THIRTIETH STREET AND NOT AT VOLTA PLACE.

JUDGE_ADJOURNED COURT FOR_FIVE MINUTES FOR HER TO REFRESH HER RECOL-
LECT AFTER WHICH HE ASKED HER IF SHE COULD NOW STATE WHEN THE

NEW YEARS PARTY OCCURRED. SHE EXPLAINED SHE WAS NOT SURE OF THE

VEDDING ANNIVERSARY.PARTY BUT KNOWS IT OCCURRED AT MOUNT ROYAL TER-
RACE AND THAT SHE BELIEVES NEW YEARS PAéTY MUST HAVE OCCURRED IN
DECEMBER, THIRTYSIX, BECAUSE SHE NOW REALIZES HISSES DID NOT MOVE

TO VOLTA PLACE UNTIL DECEMBER, THIRTYSEVEN AND THAT THE SOCIAL EVENT
SHE ATTENDED THERE MUST HAVE BEEN A HOUSE WARMING RATHER THAN NEU

HENRY _JULI%Y
YEARS EVE PARTY. SHE WAS THEN INTERROGATED RE};WADLEIG‘{ AND

3

STATED SHE NEVER MET HIM, HE WAS NEVER AT HER HOME AND- THAT\HER FIRST
KNOVLEDGE OF HIM CAME FROM NEWSPAPERS AND HER<HUSBAND~NEVER MEN-
TIONED HIM TO HER. ALSO, THAT SHEfNEng MET THE FOUR %gﬁf?k§§Uchs«
OF DOCUMENTS NAMED BY CHAMBERS, WITH EXCEPTION OF ALGER. /WAS™THEN
ASKED ABOUT DATE SHE MOVED FROM TWENTY EIGHTH STREET‘APARTMENT AND

IT VAS BROUGHT OUT THAT AT BALTIMORE SHE HAD TESTIFIED THEY MAY

HAVE GONE TO LYNBROOK FROM ST. PAUL PLACE AND PRIOR TO TWENTY EIGHTH

STREET. IT WAS ALSO BROUGHT OUT THAT SHE HAD TESTIFIED ON PRE-

&

. : N B
TRIAL THAT SHE COULD RECALL NO ONE ELSE IN ADDITION TO PRISCILLA MISS

END OF PAGE TWVO

Kisseloff-10319
V .




— = PR v - - - e
N
3 . '
. s
s L i
[}
p -

PAGE THREE

COMING TO SCHAPIRO APARTMENT ON WEST FOURTH STREET WITH BABY ARTICLES,
YET HER PRESENT’TESTIMONY,WAS THAT ALGER ACCOMPANIED PRISCILLA THERE.

. SHE SAID HER PRE-TRIAL STATEMENT WAS TRUE TO THE BEST OF HER RECOL-

LECTION AND THAT SINCE SHE HAD RECALLED THAT ALGER_DID, IN FACT,
APPEAR AT UEST FOURTH STREET APARTMENT. STRYKER THEN ASKED:- HER IF

——

FBI REFRESHED HER RECOLLECTION, TO WHICH SHE SAID NO, AND HE THEN

_ASKED IF FBI HAD NOT ASKED-HER—LEADING—QUEST-IONS,—TO. WHICH SHE
REPLIED, "YOU ARE_INSULTING", AND COURT THEN ADMONISHED HER .VERY

SEVERELY. TESTIFIED SHE FIRST MET HISS IN SEPTEMBER OR OCTOBER, -

st e e

THIRTYFOUR, THROUGH INTRODUCTION BY HER HUSBAND AT BALTIMORE HOME-
AND WAS THEN ‘ASKED IF HER PRE-TRIAL TESTIMONY DID NOT REFLECT THAT

| SHE. TESTIFIED THERE HISS WAS WITH D OF J AT THAT TIME. SHE SAID THAT

WAS TRUE BUT SHE HAD SINCE ASCERTAINED HISS NOT WITH D OF J THEN BUT
NOW BELIEVES IT TO HAVE BEEN NYE COMMITTEE. DENIED FBI OR ANYONE
ELSE TOLD HER THAT. WAS THEN INTERROGATED ABOUT OCCUPANCY OF .
TWENTYEIGHTH'STREET APARTMENT, STATED THEY STAYED THERE ABOUT SIX
VEEKS, KNEW NO NEIGHBORS, JANITOR OR MANAGER. WAS ASKED ABOUT NAME
BY WHICH THE Mi;B;%;ULIA, ADDRESSED HER AND COULD NOT RECALL

THOUGH SHE STAPED' THE HISSES GAVE THEM A NAME WHEN THEY MOVED INTO

END OF PAGE THREE
Kisseloff-10320
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PAGE FOUR o

APARTMENT AND THE MAID CAME WITH APARTMENT. TESTIFIED DID NOT
RECALL NAMES BY WHICH MAIDS AT P STREET ADDRESSED HER AND THAT SHE
RECALLED SEEING NO MAIDS AT THIRTIETH STREET OR VOLTA PLACE. STRYKER
THEN REFERRED TO HIS QUESTION JUNE TENTH RE APPEARANCE OF ALGER IN
SUPREME COURT ON DAY ESTHER TESTIFIED SHE WAITED AT THIRTIETH STREET
FOR HIM TO COME HOME WITH KEY FOR TWENTYEIGHTH STREET AND ASKED HER
AGAIN UHO TOLD HER ALGER WAS ARGUING CASE IN SUPREME COURT. SHE

SAID SHE HAD NO EXACT RECOLLECTION BUT PERHAPS PRISCILLA, AND GOULD

i oa

NOT GIVE EXACT CONVERSATION. AT THIS POINT STRYKER REQUESTED: -

s, = ¢

HER NOT TO REFER TO MRS. HISS AS PRISCILLA AND COURT UPHELD HIM /-
AFTER ARGUMENT BY MURPHY THAT SUCH INSTRUCTION SHOULD COMEL?ROMLQENCH
AND NOT COUNSEL, STRYKER THEN WENT INTO HER PRE-TRIAL TESTIMONY
ABOUT MAGNOLIAS BEING IN BLOOM ON OCCASION OF ONE OF HER TRIPS

WITH PRISCILLA AND ATTEMPTED TO MAKE IT APPEAR SUCH TRIP OCCURRED

IN FALL WHEN MAGNOLIAS NOT IN BLOOM BUT DID NOT MAKE HIS POINT.
STRYKER THEN BROUGHT OUT THAT SHE AND HUSBAND WERE HARD PRESSED
FINANCIALLY WHEN HE BROKE FROM PARTY BUT THAT SINCE THAT -TIME THEY
HAD ACCUMULATED OVER THREE HUNDRED ACRES AND HAD CONSIDERABLE ASSETS
WHICH SHE SAID HAVE ALWAYS BEEN IN BOTH NAMES AND SHE DENIED ANY-

" END OF PAGE FOUR
’ ok | ] Kisseloff-10321




PAGE FIVE
. THING YAS DONE ABOUT TRANSFERRING TITLE TO FARM AT OR ABOUT TIME
LIBEL SUIT WAS INSTITUTED. CROSS CONCLUDED. ON REDIRECT MUR_PHY

CLARIFIED THE SITUATION RE MAGNOLIAS AND BROUGHT OUT THAT, IN FAGT,
THERE WAS NO INcoNsIéE%NCY IN HER STATEMENTS CONCERNING THEM. Aﬁ%o,
THAT VARIOUS MAIDS H&D CALLED HER BY NAME BUT SHE HAD NO RECOLLECTION
OF SUCH NAMESv STATED SHE HAD NOT TALKED ABOUT CASE WITH MURPHY
OR ANYONE ELSE 1IN soquNMENT SINCE TRIAL BEGAN. NO RECROSS.
ADJOURNED UNTIL AM, JUNE FOURTEENTH.

SCHEIDT .

HOLD PLS

- ) Vs y 7‘ 7
.  Foeen S

el
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®JAHAMo FOLLCWING IS SUMMARY OF HISS TRIAL, MORNING SESSION, JUNE THIR-
/ T - ] ——
TEENTH INSTANT. EST_HMHAMBERS JAS UNDER FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION BY

s ——

| S’i'-RYKER ENTIRE SESSION. SHE ADMITTED SHE HAD BEEN WARM CP SYMPATHIZER

AND FELLOW TRAVELER, WORKED FOR AMTORG, WAS A CHARTER MEMBER OF JOHN

REED CLUB, THOUGH DENIED SHE WAS AN ORGANIZ'/A\ER. ADMITTED IT WAS CP

FRONT AND ADMITTED SHE HAD PARTICIPATED IN A STRIKE AT A PASSAIC PLANT,
THOUGH NOT AN EMPLOYEE THEREOF, AND THAT SHE HAD GONE OVER THERE AS
PART OF CP TECHNIQUE TO CREATE INDUSTRIAL STRIFE. ADMITTED SHE MET
CHAMBERS_AT_JOHN_REED_CLUB, KNEW AND SHARED HIS PHILOSOPHY, AND KNEW

‘{E WAS IN CONSPIRACY TO OVERTHROW GOVERNMENT. ~ALSO THAT SHE AND

HUSBA’\ID MOVED MANY TIMES AND ASSUMED MANY ALIASES FOR PURPOSE OF_DECEP-

TION AND THAT THEIR DAUGHTER-S NAME WAS ALSO CHANGED, AT _WHICH..POINT
STRYKER ASKED HER *L-IHE'PQER IT_WAS_NOT REVOLTING TO HER CONSCIENCE_TOQ
CHANGE NAME OF CHILD FOR SUCH PURPOSE. WAS THEN QUESTIONED AT LENGTH
AS_TO WHEN_SHE AND HUSBAND "REPENTED" AND_SHE_STATED BREAKING PROCESS,

TOOK ABOUT A YEAR, THQU_G_&_QH.AMBIRS“HMSELK.MADLUR.HIS_MINMIIIHD&T 3
HER ASSISTANCE. ASKED HER: THEN IF. BY OCTOBER, T‘{I’i ’J N S‘{ AN(B z?(ER

.RECORDED - 116 -
_HUSBAND HAD CEASED LYING AND, WHEN ISHE SAID YES, ’PTE\I TION

IN lgﬁvm Ero- % 1HE7P‘§§K SCH

GgmlU 488 B %er CHILD THERE. DREW FROM “wi‘rfgi’ggg*ofm@"gzgor-m STA@ggm

TO THEALTTER SHE WROTE IN OCTOBER,




rt"’"‘ 4
i

" PAGE TWO -

THEREIN VERE HALF TRUTHS AND THAT PART HAD BEEN SUPPRESSED TO DECEIVE
SCHOOL. WAS THEN ASKED AGAIN ABOUT ANY PANGS OF CONSCIENCE WHEN SHE
WROTE THE LETTER AND SHE SAID SHE HAD NONE. STRYKER ASKED HER WHETHER

"SHE BELIEVED HER HUSBAND HONORABLE AFTER HE HAD BEEN ENGAGED IN LYING,

BLASPHEMING, DECEIVING, ETC. AND SHE SPOKE OUT LOUDLY THAT SHE
CONSIDERED HIM ALWAYS TO HAVE BEEN A GREAT MAN. THEN BROUGHT UP THE
MATTER OF APPLICATION FOR CREDIT MADE TO CREDIT AGENCY IN BALTIMORE

AND ATTEMPTED TO HAVE WITNESS ADMIT SHE GAVE FALSE INFO IN THAT SHE
MISREPRESENTED HER HUSBAND AS BEING OﬁyJAYCgHAMBERS WHO WAS A SENIOR
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER IN THE US GOVERNMENT. SHE FLATLY DENIED ANY ‘SUCH
MISREPRESENTATION. 'WAS THEN CONFRONTED WITH HER PRE TRIAL TESTIMONY

RE PURCHASE OF CAR IN THIRTYSEVEN AND STRYKER ATTEMPTED TO CONVEY

IMPRESSION SHE HAD TESTIFIED FUNDS FOR CAR CAME FROM HUSBAND-S MOTHER,

BUT SHE INSISTED SHE HAD NOT SO TESTIFIED, BUT THAT IN FACT SHE

NEVER HAS KNOWN EXACT SOURCE OF FUNDS, ALTHOUGH MOTHER-IN-LAW HELPED

OUT FINANCTIALLY FROM TIME TO TIME. STRYKER THEN VENT INTO HER PRE TRIAL
TESTIMONY ABOUT SUBLEASE AT TWENTY EIGHTH STREET *AND ATTEMPTED TO HAVE
HER ADMIT SHE CHANGED HER TESTIMONY ABOUT EXISTENCETOF SUBLEASE AFTER
SHE "CAUGHT" HERSELF BUT OéJECT{ON~THERETQ:%HS?Agﬁﬁﬁ::’WAS THEN QUESTION
ED IN DETAIL ABOUT DATE OF ATTENDANCE AT NEY YEAR-S/'EVE PARTY AT HISS

Loed gy

RESIDENCE AND ATTEMPTED TO CREATE IMPRESSION THAT HER.PRE TRIAL
LAUSR (R
Kisseloff-10324

END PAGE TuO.
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PAGE THREE

TESTIMONY WAS INCONSISTENT WITH THAT IN INSTANT TRIAL BUT WITﬁE§§;}N-

SISTED HER ANSWERS HAVE ALWAYS BEEN TRUTHFUL TO BEST OF HER RECOLLEC-

TION. ADMITTED THAT SHE AND HUSBAND HAVE COPY OF PRE TRIAL TESTIMONY

BUT STATED SHE DID NOT CONSULT IT OVER PAST WEEKEND ALTHOUGH ADMITTED

CONFERRING WITH HUSBAND ABOUT TESTIMONY ‘OVER WEEKEND AND DENIED HE

INDUCED HER TO CHANGE HER TESTIMONY. SAME LINE OF QUESTIONING FOLLOWED

WITH RESPECT TO DATE AND PLACE OF WEDDING ANNIVERSARY PARTY BUT WITNESS
INSISTED SHE HAD ALWAYS TESTIFED ACCURATELY TO BEST OF HER RECOLLECTION
AND DENIED SHE CHANGED HER TESTIMONY -ABOUT DATE AND PLACE OF ANNIVERSA-
RY ‘PARTY WHEN SHE FOUND OUT HISSES WERE ACTUALLY MARRIED ON DECEMBER
ELEVENTH. WAS THEN SHOWN GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT THIRTY - C WHMICH IS

PHOTO OF VOLTA PLACE RESIDENCE, AND STATED IT WAS THE HOUSE ALTHOUGH
SHE COULD NOT -RECALL OUTSIDE FENCE ‘BUT REMEMBERED GOING THROUGH GATE
AND THAT HOUSE WAS WHITE. ALSO IDENTIFIED PHOTO OF*THIRTIETH STREET
HOUSE, SAID SHE COULD NOT RECALL COLOR OF SHUTTERS AND DID NOT REMEMBER
SOME OUTSIDE FEATURES OF HOUSE BUT AGAIN SAID SHE VISITED THERE SUMMER
OF NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND DECEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. STRYKER
THEN ASKED HER IF HE PROVED OUTSIDE 6? HOUSE WAS PAINTED YELLOW, WOULD
SHE ADMIT SHE HAD FALSIFIED HER TESTIMONY AND AFTER OBJECTION WORD WAS
CHANGED TO MISTAKEN AND SHE ANSWERED BY SAYING SHE NEVER PAID MUCH AT-
TENTION TO EXTERIOR BUT KNEYU INTERIOR Mucyusiyfta AND SAID LIVING ROOM

RN S

WAS PINK AND DINING ROOM GREEN. ADMITTED SHE TALKED O FBI BEFORE

gyl N0

-~

END PAGE THREE : Kisseloff-10325
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TESTIFYING BUT STATED SHE HAD NEVER SEEN PHOTOS OF RESIDENCE BEFORE.

DENIED HER: TESTIMONY ABOUT VISITING VOLTA PLACE WAS UNTRUE. LUNCHEON
RECESS.

-
-

-
R &
Lo B
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JAHAM, HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, AFTERNOON SESSION, JUNE FOURTEEN. WHEN COURT

RECONVLNED, STRYKER INFORMED COURT IF GOVERNMENT WOULD CONFER WITH DE-
FENSE ATTORNEY MC LEAN ABOUT DOCUMENTS, THE INTRODUCTION THEREOF INTO
EVIDENCE COULD PROBABLY BE EXPEDITED. MURPHY INFORMED COURT HE DESIRED
TO ADHERE TO HIS~ESTABLISHED PLAN AND REQUESTED COURT TO INSTRUCT DE-
FENSE COUNSEL IT THEY HAD ANY MORE SUCH SUGGESTIONS TO iMAKE THEM OUTSIDE
THL PRZSENC£ OF JURY WHICH RESTRICTION WAS GIVEN. WALTER 4. ANDERSON
RESUMED‘DIRECT“TESTIMONY AND PRODUCED ORIGINAL STATE DEPARTMENT DOCU-
MENTS COPRESPOWDING TO BALTIMORE DOCUMENTS ELEVEN THROUGH TUWENTY PLUS
GIVING RESPECTIVE DISTRIBUTION THEREOF. ALSO TESTIFIED THAT IN THIRTY
SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT, PERSONMEL IN ASSISTANT SECRETARY SAYRE-S
OFFICE: CONSISTED OF ALGE%DHIS$, EUNIC&TfENCOLN, ANNABELLgAﬁtWCOUB, AND

FEAC]
ROBERT\' REENFIELD, IN-ADDITION TQYSAYRE. WITH RESPECT TO mmonucug/
M

; OF THESE DOCUMENTS, MURPHY IS READTNG ALOUD BALTIMORE PAPERS INDIVID

ﬁ
)‘

":hALLY»AND THEN READS CORRESPONDING STATE DEPT. ORIGINAL. ANDERSON WILL

-

i ﬂ‘

K CONTINHE JUNE FIFTEEN AM. HISS ATTORNEYS ADVISED MURPHY 'INFORMALLY ="

TODAY:,‘EHAT HISS WILL TAKE nga‘m !!' ii;?"‘/agwﬁ@

16
\6 —INDEXED SchEIDT,,. SN 17194@
i ,q‘%
“EH
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®JAHAM, HISS TRIAL SUMMARY MORNING SESSION JUNE FOURTEENTH. UPON

RECONVENING_JUDGE_KAUEMAN ANNOUNCED. EROM.BENCH. THAT_DEFENSE COUNSEL
HAD_REQUESTED_INSPECTION_OF PRIOR STATEMENTS CHAMBERS HAD TESTI-

. FIED HE HAS MADE TO GOVERNMENT. THAT COURT HAS, PERUSED_FBI REPORTS
DATED MAY FOURTEEN FORTYTWO AND JUNE TWENTYSIX, FORTYFIVE AND_ASCER-
TAINED THAT CHAMBERS DID NOT THEREIN MAKE REFERENCE TO HISS GIVING

HIM DOCUMENTS AND_THAT CHAMBERS STATED. THEREIN_HE_DID NOT SUSPECT
HE WAS ENGAGED IN THE RUSSIAN ESPIONAGE RING BUT RATHER CP UNDER-

GROUND UWORK AND COURT ANNOUNCED COUNSEL HAS AGREED THAT CHAMBERS
WOULD .SO--—.TESTIFY IN INSTANT TRIAL RE ABOVE STATEMENTS. CQURT AN-

; N‘OUNC}ID I{E FOUND NOTHING IN THREE SIGNED '§1ATF‘MI"NTS GIVEN_BY CHAM-

BERS 'I‘O FBI DATED DEC. THREE, SEVEN AND EIG‘{T LAST INCONSISTENT WITH

TF\*I}AL’TESTIMONY OF C‘{A‘QBERS AND LATTER-S GJ TESTIIONY DECEMBER FORTY

L

EIG‘{'I' AND,.ACCORDINGLY WAS DENYING HOTION TO..INSRECT.THOSE THREE

STATEMENTS. WALTER H. ANDVRSON, CHIEF OF gECO[R/)S BRANC‘!, §TAT‘7

Z

DEPARTUENT, WAS ONLY WITNESS AND TESTIFIED RAgiho e 197
g i 17 f949
END OF PAGE Brng puSTROYED. coogDED - 11O
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PAGE TUO

RECEIPT OF TELEGRAMS AND CABLEGRAMS IN STATE DEPARTMENT IN THIRTY
SEVEN AND THIR?%‘EIGHT INCLUDING PREPARATION OF VARIOUS TYPES OF
COPIES AND DISTRIBUTION THEREOF. MURPHY THEN PLACED IN EVIDENCE
PHOTOGRA%HiC‘CGRIES OF ORIGINAL STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS PRO-
'DUCVD‘BYEANDERSGN MATCHING THEM UP UWITH BALTIIMORE PAPERS BY READING
éBOTH AL@UD AND &LSO PUT INTO EVIDENCE DISTRIBUTION SLIPS REFLEC-
"?&N@ 6?§SEMINATION OF EACH. COMPLETED READING OF BALTIMORE DOCU-
ﬁéf&fs AND CORRESPONDING. ORIGINAL STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS ONE
THROUGﬁ:TEN WHEN COURT RECESSED FOR LUNCH.

- n."!-

SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS
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(?AHAM, RE NY TELEPHONE CALL TO WFO THIS DATE. PROSECUTOR IN INSTANT
MATTER STATES DEFENSE IN ATTEMPTING TO DISCREDIT CHAMBERS HAS REFERRED

TO HIS HCUA TESTIMONY OF AUG. TWENTY FIFTH, FORTY EIGHT, WHEREIN HE
MENTIONED ON PAGE ONE ONE NINE NAUGHT, LINE ELEVEN, OF HCUA REPORT,

THAT CHAMBERS WENT TO HISS RESIDENCE ON DENT PLACE AT THE END OF NINE-

TEEN THIRTY EIGHT. AUSA MURPHY REQUESTS THAT CONTACT BE MADE WITH HCUA

TO ASCERTAIN IDENTITY OF STENO WHO REPORTED CHAMBERS TESTIMONY OF AUG-

UST TWENTY FIFTH, FORTY EIGHT, THAT STENO BE INTERROGATED AS TO WHETHER

HER NOTES SHOW THAT IN FACT CHAMBERS SAID DENT PLACE. CHAMBERS CLAIMS D/ |
HE DID NOT MENTION DENT PLACE, NEVER HEARD OF IT, AND HAS NO IDEA OF ITS
LOCATION. CHAMBERS CLAIMS HE MUST HAVE STATED VOLTA PLACE AND @5@7’
DENT PLACE.  WFO ADVISE BY TELEPHONE TODAY m:sums?o ABO J:'.'zT%VESTIGA- ;

B X
. TION AND &) mm BY TELETYPE. RECORDFD - 118 T 17isa ©
&’IES TEO . 3 b/
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JAHAU. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING_SESSION, JUNE FIFTEENTHe. WALTER
He ANDERSON OF STATE DEPARTMENT WAS ONLY WITNESS, AND EN_IRE SESSION
UTILIZED IN PUTTING INTO EVIDENCE REMAINDER OF BALTIMORE DOCUMENTS
CONSISTING OF NUMBERS TWENTY ONE THROUGH FORTY SEVEN, TOGETHER WITH
RESPECTIVE DISTRIBUTION SLIPS. .MICROFILM PRINTS WILL BE INTRODUCED
THIS PM, AND IT IS EXPECTED THAT EUNI9f>IINCOLN, SECRETARY TO FRANCIS

B xémmz, WILL TEST‘IFY.' _ RECOW)ED 116 ;77%,/533,35(@?
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'/LM}L:(TON 33 FROM NEW YORK 15 10-43 P

IRECTOR URGENT
C 2—
JAHAMs HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, PM SESSION, JUNE FIFTEENTH. WALTER H.
ANDERSON RESUMED TESTIMONY ON DIRECT AND THE EIGHT ORIGINAL STATE DEPT.
Docummrs WHICH WERE REPRODUCED ON THE THO ROLLS OF FILM ALREADY IN
EVIDENCE WERE RECEIVED WITHOUT OBJECTION. DIRECT CONCLUDED. ON CROSS
BY MC LEAN WITNESS TESTIFIED THAT PERHAPS FORTY TO FIFTY INFORMATION
COPIES WERE GENERALLY PREPARED OF INCOMING CABLES, EXACT NUMBER DEPEND-
ING ON SUBJECT MATTER, AND APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN COPIES WERE ROUTED
TO R;Anxous DIVISIONS IN DEPARTMENT AND REMAINING COPIES RETAINED IN CODE
vRoom FILES AND DESTROYED-SEVERAL WEEKS LATER BY BURNING. NC LEAN |
BR%&E;'HT om.‘ THAT FILE CABINETS IN CODE ROOM WERE UNLOCKED “DURING WORKING
HOURSy ngggf THERE VERE APPROXIMATELY TWENTY EMPLOYEES THEREIN DURING 2/
NINETEEN Q'ITHIRTY SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT AND WITNESS TESTIFIED IN HIS
OPINION SECURITY WAS AS smn&gggtp&%'é&g}: OM THEN AS_IT IS,NOY

MC LEAN THEN HAD WITNESS TESTI‘F@%@D%(}%UMB "OF éﬁ LO EES %?R
SECTIONS OF TELEGRAPH DIVISION, INCLUDING FI‘%E ROOM AND TYRING ROOM,

t{D RO qOL!AT THAT NO RECORDS WERE KEPT OF DISTRIBUTION OF INFOR}MATION
FY U g4 ot
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PAGE TUO

COPIES AND THAT THERE IS NO- RECORD TO SHOW FINAL DISPOSITION THEREOF.

MC LEAN THEN DIRECTED ATTENTION OF WITNESS TO ONE OF THE STATE DEPT.
DOCUMENTS IN EVIDENCE, HAD HIM TESTIFY AS TO DISTRIBUTION THEREOF,
BROUGHT OUT THAT IT VENT TO SECRETARY, UNDER SECRETARY, COUNSELOR,

TWO ASSISTANT SECRETARIES, ETC., HAD WITNESS GIVE FROM OFFICIAL SeD.
REGISTER. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES IN EACH OF SUCH OFFICES AND' THEN ASKED HIM ;
IF IT WERE NOT A FAIR STATEMENT THAT APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED PERSONS
HAD ACCESS TO THE PARTICULAR DOCUMENT. ANDERSON REPLIED HE HAD NOT
TOTALLED THE EMPLOYEES IN THE RESPECTIVE OFFICES AND MATTER WAS NOT
PURSUED FURTHER. MC LEAN THEN BROUGHT OUT THAT TWO OF THE SeDs

CABLES ALREADY IN EVIDENCE WERE NOT ROUTED TO. SAYRE. ASKED WITNESS

IF H KNwaéﬁgf%1 . TO WHICH HE SAID NO BUT KNEW OF HIM AND THAT HE
_WAS IN TRADE AGREEMENTS IN THIRTY SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT. THEN DIRECTED
ATTENTION OF WITNESS TO ‘ONE OF THE DOCUMENTS REPRODUCED ON MICRO-FILM
AND AFTER WITNESS TESTIFIED THAT RECEIVING OFFICERS GENERALLY PLACED'

STAMP THEREON AT TIME OF R]EZCEIPT,£ ASKED HIM IF HE WOULD NOT PRESUME

.‘. Sd R i
IN ABSENCE OF RECEIVING STAMP ON MICRO-FILM COPY THAT THE DOCUMENT
e ‘
END PAGE TWO pooox
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NOT REQUIRING ANY ATTENTION BY SAYRE EACH WEEK BY PLACING IN SEALED

WADLEIGH, THAT HE INFRﬁQﬁEﬁgﬂfﬁdﬁME‘To SAYRE-S. OFFICE BUT AS SHE RECALLE
g

PAGE THREE )

PHOTOGRAPHED ON Mlcao-triﬁ WAS NOT, 'IN. FACT, AN INFORMATION COPY AND
COURT SUSTAINED OBJECTION THERETO ON GROUND IT WAS ARGUMENTATIVE.

ON' REDIRECT MURPHY CLARIFIED THAT PRESENCE OF VARIOUS INITIALS AND RECEW
ING STAMPS ON THE DOCUMENTS TO WHICH. MC LEAN HAD DIRECTED ATTENTION. S
NO RECROSS. -ONLY OTHER WITNESS WAS MIss,EuNICE‘K?XiINCOLN WHO
TESTIFIED ﬁE'HER EMPLOYMENT AS SECRETAR? TO SAYRE IN NINETEEN THIRTY
SEVEN AND. THIRTY EIGHT AND DESCRIBED PHYSICAL LAY-OUT OF SAYRE-S OFFICES.
DESCRIBED HER HANDLING OF INCOMING MAIL EACH MORNING AND ROUTING THEREOF
TO SAYRE AND HISS.' TESTIFIED SHE AND THE OFFICE STENOGRAPHER, MISS
NEWCOMB, ALWAYS LEFT-AFTER SAYRE AND HISS EACH DAY AND THAT SHE,
HERSELF, PUT AVAY IN LOCKED CABINET ANY DOCUMENTS WHICH MIGHT HAVE BEEN.
LEFT ON. DESK OF EITHER SAYRE OR HISS WHEN. THEY WENT HOME FOR THE EVENING.
STATED SHE RETAINED FOR SIX MONTHS THOSE DOCUMENTS SAYRE PERSONALLY '

WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANSWERING BUT DISPOSED OF INFORMATION. COPIES
ENVELOPE AND SENDING TO'CODE ROGM/IFORI DISPOSITION. STATED SHE KNOUS

IT ONLY WHEN SAYRE WAS ﬁQEQfNéQCQNEERENCES AND SHE DOES NOT RECALL

END PAGE THREE > _ Kisseloff-10334
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PAGE FOUR “

WADLEIGH COMING INTO OFFICE EXCEPT ON SUCH OCCASIONSe TESTIFIED THERE
WAS ALWAYS SOMEONE IN' THE OFFICE DURING WORKING HOURS AND THAT HISS

AND SAYRE FREQUENTLY TOOK' HOME AT NIGHT BRIEFCASES WITH WHAT APPEARED

TO HER TO BE HOMEWORKe STATED SHE NEVER SAW HISS MAKE ANY HANDWRITTEN
MEMOS OF CABLE MESSAGES AND THAT IN HER OPINION fHERE WOULD BE NO OCCA=- .
SION fHEREFon. MURPHY THEN EXHIBITED TO HER THE FOUR YAYLL HANDWRITTEN
NOTES;\ SHE TESTIFIED SHE HAD NEVER SEEN ANY OF THEM BEFORE, BELIEVED d
THEM IN HANDWRITING OF HISS WHICH 'SHE TESTIFIED SHE HAD SEEN AND THAT
AFTER EXAMINING THE CORRESPONDING .S.D« ORIGINALS SHE COULD ‘SAY NONE

WAS OF THE TYPE THAT REQUIRED PERSONAL HANDLING BY SAYRE BUT RATHER

WERE IN THE INFORMATION CATEGORY. THEN TESTIFIED THAT SMALL

THREE BY FIVE PADS WERE USED IN THE OFFICE, THAT TWO OF THE FOUR

SMALL HANDWRITTEN: NOTES WERE ON SAME SIZE PAPER AS SUCH PADS AND THAT
THE OTHER TWO APPEARED TO BE SAME SIZE ‘AS ANOTHER TYPE OF PAD USED IN
OFFICE ON TOP OF WHICH WAS PRINTED DEPARTMENT OF STATE, OFFICE OF
ASSISTANT SECRETARY, AggiggAggggﬂﬁgéggo A?PE?RED ?o HAVE THE TOP PORTION
THEREOF RIPPED OFF. TEﬁ;%%%f%gQAp§E£GH NEVER TOOK ANY FILES FROM

END PAGE FOUR - B O ) :
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PAGE FIVE

SAYRE-S OFFICE TO HER KNOWLEDGE AND THAT IF WADLEIGH HAD EVER REQUESTED
ANY DOCUMENTS OR FILES SHE WOULD NOT HAVE GIVEN THEM TO HIM WITHOUT
OKAY OF SAYRE. ON CROSS BY MC LEAN SHE IDENTIFIED A DIAGRAM OF OFFICE
LAY-OUT WHICH WAS THEN RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE. BROUGHT OUT THAT IMMEDI-
ATELY ADJACENT TO SAYRE-S PERSONAL OFFICE WAS THE DIPLOMATIC RECEPTION |
ROOM, STATED PRESS CONFERENCES HELD THERE OCCASIONALLY AND THAT CONNECT-
ING DOOR FROM THAT ROOM TO SAYRE-S OFFICE WAS GENERALLY UNLOCKED.
STATED PART OF HISS JOB VAS TO READ THOSE DOCUMENTS ROUTED TO HIM.
STATED SHE DID NOT KNOW OF HER OUN KNOWLEDGE, OF THE ACTUAL FINAL
DISPOSITION OF INFORMATION COPIES OF THE VARIOUS MESSAGES RECEIVED

IN THAT OFFICE AND WHICH SHE RETURNED TO CODE ROOM WEEKLY FOR DISPOS-
ITION. STATED SHE KNEW Eﬁgg%ﬁﬁﬁgg;g; AND mni}%ﬁgLINGTON AND THAT BOTH
WERE OCCASIONALLY IN SAYRE-S OFFICE, SOMETIMES TO SEE HISS, BUT USUALLY
SAYRE, HIMSELF, BUT DENIED THAT SHE HAD EVER SEEN EITHER OF THEM OR
WADLEIGH IN HISS OFFICE YHEN, HE S ?3Z’THERE AND DENIED THAT SHE WOULD
HAVE PERMITTED ANY OF THEM TO ENTER HISS OFFICE WHEN HE WAS NOT THERE.
CROSS CONCLUDED. DOKEX FEEQAQ*QigECTED TO BE FIRST WITNESS JUNE SIX-

Fullg ‘;s [ 3

END PAGE FIVE ' Kisseloff-10336

S




‘“a

PAGE SIX
TEEN, AM. COURT HAS PERMITTED DEFENSE TO PLACE JOHN We DAVIS ON STAND
TOMORROW AM AS CHARACTER WITNESS INASMUCH AS DAVIS IS LEAVING CITY ON
EXTENDED TRIP. DAVIS WAS THE PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE IN NINETEEN TWENTY
FOUR AND IS TRUSTEE OF CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT. WAS INTERVIEWED FEBRUARY,
FORTY NINE BY SAVANNAH DIVISION AND ‘STATED HE HAD NEVER HEARD OF OR
MET HISS UNTIL NINETEEN FORTY SIX.

R AEESRE tasivi
HOLD . .

L BT Kisseloff-10337

LT S S
b




Mr. Tolson....... .
Mr. Ladd. .....ceaeee

Mr. Clegg...eeee.. ! /
M. Glevin .. ... \
‘Mr. Michols..........

Mr. Rogen ......eu.ee ]
M. Tr2e® oo cevene
Mr. IMarbo ..._.....e

M. ITOLP ccvmeeenanen
“ j Tele. Room......,....

mmmr@&mummmmmmm
m%%mmmmgm TUNNYITY OF |
Mmmmmmqmwwmnumn f
mm SIXTY PEMSTINANIA AVE, K.¥,, WASN. D. G, VINEEINW .
mmaxzmwmmnmmmm l}
|
|
1
\

M FAFEMGCE SHLEPINNS GALL FRON AGINT MOMEWSENS, RN YONK CFFIRNE, | }

mﬁmmumsumnmmmmm
THRN IVOND QN BNND PRAGE WNOPS, THE WOND DANY WAS WRITIEN IN 1N FENCIL

| AND PEMREIR STATID TIAT AT THE YHUR OF THG FRSYXNCET SR WS I¥ IOUSY AS

10 WIRY THE WRD ACTUATEY WAS ABD FAD WRITEEN IT PEONEFTCGALLY GUOTE MLE WSQWOR.
WE SIATID $HA7 AT TB FINSY MBOESS IS EIQUEOTD WK (CBASOY BAME WM KIS
m«mwummmmmmmmmunm
mmmﬁmmm Mummumm
mmmmm ;

Mid Ty ppchiom 1B
Tk UEGEMW ~&FEiCHgy
nrans -

'NDE Bose EZBIOWVCE
g s gy g AP
51-]["‘ 21543 YECEIARD  Kisseloff-10338




[Mr. Tolson........
Mr. Ledd...

cecscsssns

Mr. Clegx.....

FERT AL & RN I ﬂﬂll T
)R U.3 =T s.,“‘]“wu : Me. Clavin........ —eoa
ng;-ﬂ "fﬁm J SEUHUII 4 Mr. Michols ...,
. Mr.&'iosen.,...,......ﬂ.

sl
e
/@%W

e L —
3 »
.
A 13
]

VASHINGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 34 15
IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT )

C%égﬁQL,REWFOTEL TODAY RE BENJAMIN—;;K}IRSHEIN, HCUA REPORTER.
GOVERNMENT PROSECUTORS ADVISE THAT FIRSHEIN WILL BE A NECESSARY WIT-
NESS IN INSTANT CASE AND WILL BE'éALLED TO TESTIFY LATTER PART )
THIS WEEK OR EARLY NEXT WEEKe WFO REQUESTED TO COMMUNICATE WITH Z?f/
FIRSHEIN AND ADVISE HIM THAT HE WILL BE NECESSARY WITNESS. UWFO WILL
BE ADVISED AS TO EXACT TIME FIRSHEIN WILL BE NEEDED IN NYC AS WITNESS.

SCHEIDT RECORDE | Zé{\ 335 — 33?/1//
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SI'ANDARD FORN( NO. 64+

Q
Oﬂice Memmgnd%m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO g H. B. Fletcher R DATE: June 15,. 1949

s » "\'*“"‘«-— .:’» * :
PFROM b L. L. ITaughlsmr

SUBJECT: @JAHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ R

FEEREEFEREES

ASAC Belmont called at 5:20 p.m. and: advised that as a’ ’

Quirn -
- result of .an agreement entered into between the Govermment and the n"ﬁ:ﬂ%of___s_—'
S defense counsel in this case, the following two individuals will be "1”'07"’ -

Stanley Kn’ﬁf&ornbeck Advisor on ‘Public Relations. .‘f \% i

called as character witnesses for Hiss tomorrow, June 16, 1949:

for the State, Department in 1937. Approximately
63 years old.

Issiaf!fBowman, President of Johns Hopkins Um.vers:.ty,
Baltimore, Maryland, . ‘. 2

¥r. Belmont stated that Assistant. US Attorney Murppy would appre—
ciate’ being furnished with any :mformatn.on, particularly of & -derogatory -
type s Wiich would help him to cross examine- these. people, . Mr. -Belmont
stated that.any 1nformat10n the Buréau might- furnish. should ‘be:make avail-

able g‘:g ‘the New-York Office in time to get ﬁ. to ur. Murphy before 10: 30 a.m.,
June

T1L:IGS ' . - Ty

RECORDED-- 116 .
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4 ek . . h DERAL BUREAU ‘OF INVESTIGATION Q - CC-150
o o » P2 . c . : S

T ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI
~” i \Q e TEEEmT [ ® B ‘
To: COMMUNICATIONS ‘SECTION. © June 16, 19119!" - “ . -
v ) : - . v o ) ' v
r{ - Transmit the f¢llowing message to:' SAC; NEW YORK CITY URGERT . ' A

K

m%ﬁn mmimm ATTENTION ASAC BELXONT. DR, STANIEY KUHL/HORYBECK WS CHIEF i
OF DIVISION OF FAR EASTERN AFFATRS, STATE DEPT. FROM NINETEEN TENTYEIGHT 10 f
NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. A ADVISOR ON POLITIGAL RELATIONS 10 THE SECRETARY' oF .
STATE FROM NINETEEN TE[RTISEVEN 0 NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. IN SEPT NINETEEN an'rr-

FOUR ms APPOTNTED AMBASSADGR T’ THE NETHERLANDS. FROM SEPT NINETEEN THIRTT-
| NINE 70 SPRING OF NINETEEN FORTYFOUR WAS supmon TO HISS AS POLITICAL ADVISOR
FOR THE PAR: EAST TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE. WHEN TNTERVIETED IN HATCH ACT IN--
znzkk  VESTIGHRION OF AIGER HISS IN' NINETEEN TORTYONE DASH FORTYTWO' STATED HAD
. BEEW ACQUAINTED: WITH HISS FOR FIVE JEAHS AYD NOTHING HAD COME TO HI5 ATTENTION
. T0' DOUBT“HISS LOYALTY. ADVISED THAT AT ONE TIME. HE HEARD: THAT HISS AMY BROTHIR
)gxﬁxss, ALSO mmmn STATE, DEPT, WERE CLASSED AS QUOTE FELLOT TRAVELERS Ul {
. QUOTE. STATED WAS. FOT AWARE: OF BASTS ‘FOR THE ALLEGATIONS. STATED ENEW NOTHIIG

"

t
i

-
i

R
:
i
;

*

(\

RE ALGERS ACTIVITIES AWAY FROM .OFFICE AND THAT ALSERS WIFE POSSIHLE QUOTE MORE *

+ AssT- DR,
LIBERAL UNQUOTE. THAN HER HUSBAHD. WHEN ALGER HISS. INTE'RVIE’«JED BY7DJ{. LADD

MARCH NINETEEN FORTYSIX STATED VAS TOLD BY FORMER CHIEE IN STATE DEPT STAMLEY, C
)\;@mmm THAT WHEN HE FIRST CAME T0 nommcxs OFFIGE SOMEONE UNKNORN TO HISS HAD
-" STATED HISS WAS QUOTE A RED UQUOTE. HORNBECK PAID' KO ATTENTION TO THIS REPORT,
ACCORDING TO HISS. cxmmms nocuméxrr Q SIX IDENTIFIED WITH A COPY OF A STATE
DEPT MFNORAIDUM BEARTING THE INITIALS 'OF STAMLEY ‘x?’nonuaﬁcx ADVISOR O POLITICAL
- RELATIONS DATED *FEB: ELEVER NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. ON OCTOBTR FIFTEEN NINETEEN

-,

TYE'[GHT HORH@ECK IIJTI:BYIE: BI AGENT WFO RE ANOTHER- MATTER AKD EXPRESSED

O SR U L

TR mes “‘u -

SRISE HE marmwsmxﬂ ﬁiggi ENED BY BUREAU RE ALGER HISS. HORNBECK DECLIN®D

ey L ‘J l,.;:/333 /'?‘{713
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¢ i | FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO ) CC=150
T _ ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST

To: COMMUNICATIONS si:;:c“TION‘.

Transmit the following message to:

TO FURKISH INFORMATION 5O AGENT STATIIG DESIRED CONTACT DIRECTOR PERSONALLY.
RE INTERVIEFED KOVEMBER. EXORTEEN NINETEEN FORTYNINE AND STATED STILL DESIRED
70 TAIX T0 DIREGTOR BUT WOULD UIDER 20 CIRCUESTANCES DO SO. UNTIL BALTIXORE
ﬁ;ﬁam_':otz's: BETVEEN ‘HISS DASH CHAMDERS TERMIFATED. WAS THEN-REMINDED OF - ,
INTERVIEN IN HATCH ACT ITVESTIGATIOR RE HISS IN HINETEEN FORTYONE DASH FORTYIVO.
0 FURTHER EFFORTS MADE 90 c’c;xe'mci;_m' BY BUREAU. ISATM mﬂ FAS BEEN -
_ PRESIDENT OF -JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY SIRCE NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE. INTERVIEAED
. | . RE AIOER HISS AS:SET QUT INR EPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT FRANK: Ge JOHNSTONE;
BAJLTI:G@MIEDZ MARCH THIRTY WINETEEN FORTYNINE IN JABAM CASE PAGES FIFFWSIX s
AID Fxmm,' FAVORARLE TOVARD HISS, DOWMAN [AS ‘BEEN IXTREMELY GOOPIRATIVE..
TOW.RD BUREAU A!D. HAS FURRISHED INFO RE SECURITY MATTERS IN PAST. x«zo&*imr}
DEROGATORY BIREAU FILES, , L e
| oTER “ |

JEM:gh :
{1012668-53 655611026953 Th=1333-29113, 6LTE, 17X1, 273 avd 3072).

Ins tadd oS Fur LN

-'** a1 Kisseloff-10342
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SERVICE UNIT F-19a
SEARCH SLIP

‘Supervisor__Jones . Room_3g47
Subj:_ STANLEY KUHL HORNBECK "
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Meferences Initial
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) SERVICE UNIT F-19a
) SEARCH SLIP

Sup rvisoW Room %’7
Subaéfézr%j /( .
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SERVICE UNIT, F-19a
H SLIP

jf‘v? Roem é %Z
Subj: / % 6 Z 5
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References Initial
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SERVICE UNITO F-19a
SEARCH SLIP
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SERVICE UNIT F-19a

. SEARCH SLIP
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SERVICE 'UNIT F-19a
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Supervisor_Jones Room_1647
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Mrs Alemnder M. Campbell -
Assistant Attorney ‘General June
‘Director,. FBI

.l{tltént.ion:

JAY DAVID THITTAKER CHANDFRS, was. et al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGS - Rj
INTER¥AL SECURITY ~ R

aQy

t

13, 1949

. ‘Rayn'zoné. P, Thadrty

Therg are attached hereto coples of the following re-

ports in this matter:

Report of ‘Special Agent. David E+ Todd. dated June 6, 1949,
-at.San Francisco, Ca]ifornia.

' *y

Report of Spocial Agent Donald D, Connecrg -dated Juns 9, 1949,/ PO

"at Viashington, D..C.

© 1 Teport of Spacial Agent John J. Walsh dated Jute 9, 1949, |

at-Washington, D.. C.

Copies -of these. repor’bs ‘have beén mads available/tof
y Liessrs. Donggan and kurphy in New York City.
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SAC, New York
mrector, FBI

June 13, 1949

JAY DAVID wmrmn crmmmes, was: ET AL
PERJURY ,
ESPIONAGE - R

“INTERNAL SECURITY - R

-

Your attention is directed to page three of the report
of Special Agent John J. Valsh da’c.ed June 9, 1949 at ¥ashington,

=
o Ve

. ‘Iou will note that Raymond (iike). Sylvester Catlett
upon- reinterview stateés that when they moved to 2728 P Street,
N. W., Tashington, D:; G. thers was no gas meter and tha{: they
had one installed about a couple of years- ago.

i __Tha raecords of the Washington Gas Iight Company show
that the -gas metexr was removed on kay 95 1938 and reinstallsd, on
February 10, 1945.

- v Thase facts sgem to Support *the opinion that the
Catlatts did not obtain the Toodstock machine until aften the

"Baltimore docunénts® were prepared.

:ﬁ Jﬁi‘% 1‘3 1949 P

uwéés%z

'COMMUNIGATIQNS SEGTION} o
| matzeo 4 o

rsogm. BUREAL OF IRVESTIGATIOR
(gsmuusm f JUSTICE

Kisseloff—_10353
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~'  AIR'POUCH
Dates: Juns 13, 1949 : - i(
Tos Legal Attachs. “
hexico City,. Mexico e -
Frons John Edgaxr Hoover, Director,. cheral Buredu. of Investigation }
Subject: JAY DAVID mrrmm@nmms, wass ET AL Az o~ .
: . PERJUEY “
L ) ESI’IO‘\M(G“v R
‘ INTERNAL SECURITY - R -

/! . # ' o ) ' K T | i
Rei‘erencs is nada. to. your -¢able. dated Lay 25, 1949 o

\ and yotxr letter dated June 1, 1949 in regard to. Johni Theodore
N Herrmann.

. "&—-”‘

—~——

#

= !&rs. Florence Tate, mother—in—law of Herrmann, advised
. ‘on dune-7, 1949- that. Herrmann ‘has been. troubled for a long 'b:mecs
with varicose ‘veins. While he was in the United otatcs‘bdasﬁ;" e
‘Guard, he submitted to an operation at the Naval Hospitdl at S
N\’  charlcston; South Cdrolina; which operation was ‘on the Ws& U‘f

N a veins and hernia, Since that’ time,. the. hernia has not bok
Y‘ \&: hin, tut he 5t111 complains of the varicose veins troubliR g hs m. <

N :

Krs. Tate stated that he has not ‘baen hospitalizsd f;

> W ey e ey

ohe “‘i\‘_«‘

aé ‘howevar, since e lofb the Coast.Guard, and she did not ba?r.ieve‘cfi,
/A \ that, -since that tima ‘he has received medical treatmént £or
: varicose vains, ‘Hrs.. Tate stated that about tvo vieeks: .ago, she
recaived & lattaer fronm Pemaqg\'gmﬁi‘& "In L.e:d.co, shich lette s*\
was. undated and indicated that Horymann was being troubled 33 LA
varicose veins in his ankles; 1 “had*@l¥erated, causing h

g g g}aob — & great de_a}_%_%__tﬁ. 'l‘a‘ée sta{;edg she no lq’a;&{ .
L S " s

R — ,% ‘rt e exhibg%d t k¢ S s \

*E; BieBSTs 2 Cﬁ ﬂmﬁ' 7 i 0! thatﬁm ht portion of the Iaf%tp&%‘\c a

= |Tmaviimen | b 8} s
et P R T o) LL4
"'3‘”“: 7:{ %15.& M*}Eu @ : :

1 cimeial BURERY OR-INVESTIGATION :

"G S. DEPARTMENT.CF JISTCE . ig %r‘“ ‘
iﬂg@ bnp2ign Serut ce e.’s'!k ? W

e &0 W ER
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nJohn 'is having a bad time of it hera. Now the veoins -
1:;3 the right ‘ankle have broken. open and ulcerated in thrae
places.
friends here who arg doctors.— ons of them is the leading
surgecn of Yexico and they are trying to £ix him up. They are
- giving hin treatrents twice a day and at the end of eighteen .
_ . days they will decida: whather or not he will have to. go to the
hospital, It is pretty much of & messs o are trying to make
. plans to renew our tourist cards in Cuatarala 5o we won't: have‘
- to0.go to Laredo, b it iz a complicated trip if you don'.go
by American -Airlines shich we can't pesaible: afford «e- dnd I -

don't Jaiow 4 John will be able to make it, Well we, hdve more -

“ than & month and a half to take care of it dn,*
- JI% was noted that this letter was undated and the
retwm address: was Tells Fargo, Le:d.co, DuFe-

'rhe above material ig for your infomation.

-

~2‘-' " ‘-7": I_..—

It causes him a lot of paims Ho has a couple of good

)
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¥ O = G Mr. ’l:olson.....-----
-2 FcoERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION f //

v Mr. ClEgR canereanmens
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE , Mr. GlAVID cecentsnns
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION / YA ’»Z/ r. Ladd

cnntApSRaness

7 Mr. Nicholooooeuneees
T8 " Mr. ROFOR conneconenn
3 JUN>=6.1249 C}W(/ i T
J'X‘ V . | Mr. Egan
/j. ® TEL TYPE ) : 2< Mr.. Gufnct
WASHZNGTON 14 FROM NEW YORK S " 5-30 P
RECTOR URGENT ’ 77,
@JAHM.

RE REPORT SA JO‘{N Je. O-TOOLE, JR., MAY ELEVEN, FORTY NINE,
ALBANY SETTING OUT LEADS TO INTERVIEW "JAMES T. FARRELL, HORACE GREGORY,

AND MARYA ZATURENSKA CONCERNING MAXIM LIEBER IN ORDER TO IDENTIFY

"CHARLOTTE", FORMER SECRETARY OF LIEBER. JAMES T\%‘ARRELL AND HORACE

DICATE 7AS COVFR ORGANIZATION IN U. S. FOR“ :

XGREGORY ADVISE NO KNOWLEDGE OF IDENTITY OF\/"CHARLOTTE“ .HORACE.

GREGORY SAYS MARYA\/ZATURE\ISKA IS HIS WIFE AND SAYS SHE KNOWS’ LES@ IR

OF LIEBER THAN DOES HORACE GREGORY. BOTH FARRELL AND HORACE GREGORY, ) ~8
FURNISHED THE NAME OF ALBERT HALPER AS A WRITER WHO WAS APPARENTLY

VELL ACQUAINTED WITH LIEBER IN NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE AND SAY HALPER
MI_GHT KNOW_IDENTITY OF “"CHARLOTTE".

REFERENCE ALSO MADE TO REPORT
OF -SA ROBERT F.X. O-KEEFE, FEBRUARY TWENTY FIRST, FORTY NINE, NEW

YORK. PAGE TWELVE OF THIS REPORT REFLECTS THAT CHEMICAL BANK AfD g‘m}s’f
COMPANY RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING AFFILIATED ACCOUNTS OF MA‘K@S’

{.V

LIEBER...AMERICAN FEATURE WRITERS SYNDICATE, CHARLES F. CHASE, &ERT

St

HALPER, DAVID BREEN. IT IS NOTED T‘{AT\]A

P

MERICAN FEATURE WRITERSS Judl

OF, JOHN LOOI‘IIS\SHERNAN, IN JAPAN, AND THAT CHARLES F.\CHA CWAS B II

E:::N{)ﬁfxcaé 9‘&0 % SRR % 1 Y Ju

Kisseloff-10356




*  PAGE TWO
@ @
SHERMAN= AND THAT DAVID BREEN WAS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
s Y ——— s amy
COVER NAME. IT IS NOT KNOWN WHY MAXIM/ IEBER HAD AN AFFILIATED ACCOUNT
PORRENY  atmmana e Y

IN NAME OF ALBERI«HALPER. ALBERT HALPER IS A WRITER WHO WROTE THE
BOOK ENTITLED "UNION SQUARE". NO CASE FILE ON ALBERT HALPER IN NYO.
REFERENCES TO HALPER INDICATE HALPER ON SPONSOR LIST FOR HARRY
BRIDGES COMMITTEE, NINETEEN FORTY ONE, THAT HIS NAME APPEARED AS
SUBSCRIBER TO "WORKER" OR "DAILY WORKER" IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX, THAT
HALPER WAS LISTED AS A SPEAKER AT A LITERARY FORUM ON ANTI-SEMITISM
JHELD ON DECEMBER NINETEEN, NINETEEN FORTY THREE UNDER SPONSORSHIP
' OF THE TEACHERS UNION, STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL WORKERS OF AMERICA,
CIQ. FURTHER, IN REPORT OF SA JOHN J. O-TOOLE, JR., MARCH.THIRTY FIRST,
FORTY NINE, ALBANY, CAPTIONED "COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF YADDO,
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY, IS-R" THE NAME OF ALBERT HALPER IS MENTIONED

1 iAs A PERSON KNOUN TO ONE OF THE VISITORS AT YADDO. CHAMBERS SAYS
ALBERT HALPER WAS PRO-COMMUNIST WRITER AND THAT LIEBER WAS HALPER-S
LITERARY AGENT. CHAMBERS DOES NOT KNOW OF ANY ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES

ON PART OF HALPER AND KNOWS OF NO CONNECTION ON PART OF HALPER WITH

——

AYERICAN FEATURE WRITERS SYNDICATE. ALBERT HALPER PRESENTLY RESID-
ING FORTY THREE SIDNEY - .
[ o S

e,

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

PLACE, BROOKLYN, NY. .IT IS DESIRE OF THIS OFFICE TO INTERVIEW ALBERT

HALPER BEFORE CONCLUSION OF HISS TRIAL RE IDENTITY OF "CHARLOTTE"

THE FORMER SECRETARY OF LIEBER AND ALSO REGARDING ANY CONNECTION‘QN__

Sa——

HALPER-S PART WITH AMERICAN FEATURE WRITERS SYNDICATE. BUREAU REQUESTED

TO SUTEL BY JUNE SEVEN INSTANT AUTHORITY TO INTERVIEV ALBERT HALPER.
SCHEIDT

HOLD Kisseloff-10358
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HISS HOUSEHOLD.

o

END PAGE oNE~"®’

NO CROSS.
BEEN MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION YESTERDAY, AND WHICH CONSISTS OF COLUMBIA

IT WAS NOT THE PROPER TIME, SA FRANC&SCJNEQXER

WAS OFFERED FOR 1 ENTIFICAPION ONLY.

@QJ;UNZM%Q

TESTIFIED THAT THE FOUR RUGS HE PURCHASED AT CHAMBERS REQUEST WERE

VHOM THEY WERE SENT, BUT SAID THAT NAME BEGAN WITH QUOTE

uﬁ
MURPHY THEN ATTEMPTED TO SHOW THE JURY
SCHOOL LETTER, UHICH IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE,RQFP

2
OBJECTI%N, “‘AFTE{E‘ WHICH MURPHY EXPLAINED CONTENTS TO JURY.
MURPHY TH‘EN READ'J;ALOUD G. J. TESTIMONY OF HISS, DEC. FOURTEENTH LAST,

UNIVERSITY RECORD CARD SHOWING PRISCILLA PASSED ENGLISH AND TYPING
TEST, WAS ,AG'A;I,‘N OFFERED IN EVIDENCE, AND WAS RECEIVED THIS TIME uyxiLUT

rL

THE FOLLQUWING IS A SUMMARY OF HISS TRIAL, MORNING SESSION, JU
MEYERW/SCHAPIRO WAS RECALLED FOR FURTHER DIRECT .EXAMINATION, AND

SHIPPED TO WASH., AND THAT HE DID NOT REMEMBER FULL NAME OF PERSON TO
/—o--‘ A —— g

GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT THIRTY TWO, WHICH HAD

CONCERNING’LANDONﬁéCHOOL LETTER AND PRESENCE OF VARIOUS TYPEWRITERS IN

HE LANDON 3‘%7 g‘
;ﬁ”

LIAT;

NO_.CROSS.

éﬁi THE&%@MI@E&D
SIGNED STATEMENT ‘HE.TOOK FROM_PRISGILLA ON ~DEC._SEVENTH oLAST,_AND IT.
ONLY o*rq.r_if WITNESS WAS

J

e ,,'",’
RN,

Kisseloff-10359
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PAGE TWO

, .
ESTHE ZFHAMBER§£ WVHO TESTIFIED RE DATE AND PLACE OF BIRTH AND EDUCATION
¢\
AND EMPLOYMENT SAID SHE KNEW CHAMBERS WAS A COMMUNIST WHEN SHE MARRIED

%EEJ,THAT SHE HERSELF NEVER WAS A CP MENBER.. RUT WAS A SYMPATHIZER,

AND THEN TESTIFIED THEY.MOVED TO NINE ZERO THREE ST. PAUL STREET,
BALTIMORE ABOUT APRIL OR MAY THIRTYFOUR, AND THAT SHE MET HISS

IN SUMMER OF THIRTYFOUR_WHEN. HE WAS_BROUGHT.TO..ST..PAUL STREET HOUSE BY

- CHAMBERS, WHO MADE THE INTRODUCTION. TESTIFIED THEN TO HAVING SEEQ

W

HIM ON, MANY LATER OCCASIONS,.AND ALSO TESTIFIED RE HAVING SEEN PRISCILLA

am———

AT HISS TWENTYEIGHTH‘STREET APARTMENT, AND THAT CHAMBERS FAMILY

RESIDED IN HISS APARTMENT ON TWENTYEIGHTH STREET ABOUT SIX WEEKS 1IN

p—

APRIL OR MAY, THIRTYFIVE, TESTIFIED ABOUT PRISCILLA HAVING TAKEE/P

S

HER AND CHAMQEBS CHILD ON AUTO RIDE TO HANES POINT, AND THAT BOTH
VISITED A DR. NICHOLSON TOGETHER AND WENT TO MT. VERNON TOGETHER.
CONTINUED “THAT CHAMBERS FAMILY MOVED TO WEST FOURTH STREET IN NYC
THEREAFTER, AND THAT HISSES BROUGHT BABY ARTICLES TO NYC FOR THEM.
LATER, THAT PRISCILLA STAYED ABOUT TEN DAYS WITH HER AT BOUCOT COTTAGE,

SMITHTOUN, PA., AND THAT ALGER CAME AT END OF TEN DAY PERIOD' AND TOOK

PRISCILLA BACK TO WASHINGTON. ALSO THAT SHE AND HUSBAND'| AND BABY

STAYED THREE TO FIVE DAYS AT P _STREET RESIDENCE, WHICH SHE THEN .

¥

END PAGE TUO ’ Kisseloff-10360
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PAGE THREE T

Q;SCRIBED IN GREAT DETAIL. THEN MOVED TO EUTAW PLACE, AND HISS MOVED

CHAMBERS ‘RERSONAL ITEMS THERE IN FORD ROADSTER, AND THAT THEY FREQUENTLY
SAU ALGER AND PRISCILLA. THEN ENUMERATED GIFTS WHICH HISSES BROUGHT TO

3

RS

THEM AT EUTAU PLACE, DESCRIBING RUG, DINING ROOM TABLE, SMALL BEDROOM
TABLE, CHAIR, CHEST, AND._THOx<BIRD=BOOKS;=WHEICH»CHAMBERS,STILL HAVE.

ALSO THAT THEY HAD DINNER TOGETHER AT HUTZLER DINING ROOM TESTIFIED
SHE PAINTED LANDSCAPE WHILE AT BOUCOT COTTAGE, AND SHE LATER SAW
PAINTING ON WALL IN HISS HOME. TESTIFIED SHE VISITED THIRTIETH STREET
HOUSE IN THIRTYSIX OR THIRTYSEVEN, DESCRIBED IT IN GREAT DETAIL, AND
SAID ALGER AND PRISCILLA WERE KNOWN AS HILLY AND PROSS. THEN TESTIFIED
SHE AND WHITTAKER ATTENDED NEW YEAR-S EVE PARTY AT VOLTA PLACE, AND
AFTER SOME CONFUSION, TESTIFIED PARTY PROBABLY OCCURRED DEC. THIRTY
F;Rsr; THIRTYSEVEN. WHEN ASKED IF SHE AND HUSBAND WERE FRIENDS OF
HISSES, SHE ANSUERED QUOTE INDEED WE WERE UNQUOTE. MURPHY THEN
ATTEMPTED TO GO INTO THE PRETRIAL OF ESTHER, BUT OBJECTION THERETO
SUSTAINED. THEN DESCRIBED WEDDING ANNIVERSARY PARTY AT MOUNT ROYAL
TERRACE IN DEC. THIRTYSEVEN, AND SAID SHE SAW PRISCILLA SEVERAL TIMES
IN SUMMER OF THIRTYSIX, AS WELL AS MAKING TWO TRIPS ON POTOMAC IN
SUMMER OF THIRTYFIVE, AND ANOTHER TRIP THAT FALL, AND ANOTHER TRIP

TO NORMANDIE FARMS IN WINTER OF THIRTYFOUR. TESTIFIED ALGER AND PRISCILIA
CALLED HER LIZA AND CALLED CHAMBERS CARL, AND NO LAST NAME WAS USED.

Kisseloff-10361
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

TESTIFIED NAME CROSLEY MEANT NOTHING TO HER. SAID THEY USED NAMES OF
CANTWELL, ARTHUR DWYER, BREEN AND VARIATIONS OF NAME CHAMBERS. SAID THAT
AT PRETRIAL EXAM., ATTORNEY MARBURY TOOK FROM HER A LIST SHE

AND WHITTAKER HAD PREPARED OF THEIR FORMER ADDRESSES. DIRECT EXAMINATION
CONCLUDED. ON CROSS, STRYKER REFERRED TO HER DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT

SHE HAD GONE TO THIRTYETH STREET HOUSE TO SECURE KEY FOR TWENTYEIGHT
STREET APARTMENT AND ASKED HER WHO TOLD HER ON THAT DAY ALGER UAS

TRYING A CASE IN SUPREME COURT. -SHE ANSWERED SHE HAD NO RECOLLECTION,
BUT THAT WAS HER IMPRESSION. STRYKER THEN OFFERED INTO EVIDENCE VOLUME
TWO NINE EIGHT OF THE SUPREME COURT REPORTER, PAGE FIVE FOUR FOUR,

BUT COURT EXCLUDED IT AT THIS TIME.. SHE WAS THEN ASKED SEVERAL TIMES

WHEN HER HUSBAND BROKE AWAY FROM BEING A CRIMINAL COMMUNIST CONSPIRATOR

AND SAID SHE COULD NOT GIVE THE DATE. SHE ACCUSED STRYKFR AT THTQ ROINT.

"TIOYeTY

OF ATTEMPTING TO STUMP HER ON DATES ANDhHE .COURT ADMONISHED HER RATHER

e e

SEVERELY, AFTER WHICH SHE APLOGIZED.- TESTIFIED SHE BELIVED THEY WERE

FIRST LISTED IN PHONE-BOOK AS.CHAMBERS WHEN LIVING ON AUCHENTOROLY

TERRACE, AND THAT SHE BELIEVES CHAMBERS BROKE. FROM CP WHILE-LIVING ON

Kisseloff-10362
END PAGE FOUR + !
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PAGE FIVE~
.‘-‘ i.

e

MT. ROYAL TERRACE. ALSO THAT SHE BELIEVES LAST TIME SHE SAW PRISCILLA
AND ALGER HISS WAS A NEW YEAR-S PARTY -AT VOLTA PLACE IN DECEMBER THIRTY
SEVEN. COURT ADJOURNED UNTIL TEN THIRTY AM JUNE THIRTEENTH.

SCHEIDT

END

NYC R 29 WA ¢

. Wcﬂ,&/ﬁ%
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To e DIRECTOR, ¥BI~———_ __ DATE: April 1, 1949

FROM Z7;/A0Y HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

0 ¢ ATTENTION: FBI IABORATCRY
SUBJECT: JAHAM *

Dr. EDWARD E, IEWIS, 1778 Hobart Street, N. W., Washington, D. C.,
who is a Professor at Howard Unlversity and who has been - past-twenty
years, was interviewed re\garding background information on- JAY DAVID WHITTAKER
CEAMEERS. During the interview, Dr, IEWIS fm'nished the original of a letter
dated July 13, 1938, cn the letterhead of , Authors Represgntative R
545 Fifth Avenue, New York City. The letter béars the purported signa&ure of
MAXIM LIEBER, and is enclosed herewith. o

The Iaboratory is requested to examine this letter for handwriting
purposes and to compare the typing thereon with other exhibits in this case.
The Bureau is further requested to make a photostatic copy of this lotter and
return the original to the Washington Field Office as Dr. IEWIS was advised
that the original would be returned to him. ’

Enclosure
Th-9% . \
EFH:NPB .

CC - New York

I

'\
auﬂyt\@ »\&
SAra i3 :’,

(P"L )ﬁi’\\ N f“j
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